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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED

NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 18t® Annual General Meeting of the
Members of DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED (“the Company”) will be held on shorter
notice on Friday, the 23t day of December, 2022 at 1145 hrs. at the
Committee Room of Home Department, Block No. 02, First Floor, New
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar — 382010 and/or through Video Conferencing
(VC) or Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM) to transact the following

business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as on
31/03/2022, Profit and Loss Account & Cash Flow Statement for the
year ended on that date together with the reports of the Board of
Directors and Auditors and the Comments of Comptroller and Auditor

General of India thereon.

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification(s), the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, the Audited Financial Statements of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2022 and the
Reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and the
Comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India on the
same as circulated to the members, be and are hereby received,

confirmed and adopted.”

To appoint a Director in place of Shri B.C. Warli (DIN: 07133942),
who retires by rotation and, being eligible, offers himself for re-

appointment.

In this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without
modification (s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and
other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules made thereunder (including any statutory modification and re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force), Shri B.C. Warli (DIN:
07133942), who retires by rotation at this meeting be and is hereby
re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by

rotation.”

To appoint and fix remuneration of Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the Financial Year 2022-23.

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification,
the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:
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"RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Section 139 (5) read
with Section 142 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under (including any
statutory modification and re-enactment thereof for the time being in
force), approval of the Members be and is hereby accorded to appoint
M/s. Mukesh M. Shah & Co. (FRN: 106625W), as nominated by
Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG) of India vide letter No./CA.
V/COY/GUJARAT,DAHEJ(1)/1100 dated 08/09/2022, as Statutory
Auditors of the Company for Financial Year 2022-23 and the Board
of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized to decide and
fix the remuneration payable to the Auditors."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4.

To appoint Shri Raj Kumar, IAS (DIN: 00294527) as Nominee Director
of the Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Section 161 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made thereunder (including any statutory modification and re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) Shri Raj Kumar, IAS
(DIN: 00294527), who was appointed by the Board as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 31/05/2022 be and is
hereby appointed as Nominee Director of the Company in terms of
Section 152(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, until further orders of
Government of Gujarat.”

To appoint Shri Gurinder Singh (DIN: 09708331) as Nominee Director
of the Company and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to
pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Section 161 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made
thereunder (including any statutory modification and re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) Shri Gurinder Singh (DIN:
09708331), who was appointed by the Board as an Additional Director
of the Company with effect from 03/10/2022 be and is hereby
appointed as Nominee Director of the Company in terms of Section
152(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, liable to retire by rotation.”

. To appoint Dr. Rahul Gupta, IAS (DIN: 08572955) as Nominee

Director of the Company and in this regard to consider and if thought
fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to provisions of Section 161 and other
applicable provisions, if any, of Companies Act, 2013 and rules made



DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED

thereunder (including any statutory modification and re-enactment
thereof for the time being in force) Dr. Rahul Gupta, IAS (DIN:
08572955), who was appointed by the Board as an Additional
Director of the Company with effect from 13/10/2022 be and is
hereby appointed as Nominee Director of the Company in terms of
Section 152(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 until further orders of the
of Government of Gujarat, liable to retire by rotation.”

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Dahej SEZ Limited

Registered Office:
Block No. 14, Third Floor,

Udhyog Bhavan, Sector-11, 2ip
Gandhinagar W

D. Shashank
Company Secretary

Place : Gandhinagar
Date :23/12/2022
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NOTES:

L.,

In view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic, social
distancing is a norm to be followed, the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
allowing conducting AGM through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other
Audio Visual Means (OAVM) and dispended the personal presence
of the members at the meeting. Accordingly, the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs issued vide General Circular nos. 14 /2020,
17/2020, 20/2020, 02/2021, 19/2021, 21/2021 and 02/2022
dated April 8, 2020 April 13, 2020, May 5, 2020, January 13, 2021,
December 08, 2021, December 14, 2021 and May 05, 2022
respectively (collectively referred to as “MCA Circulars or Circulars”)
prescribing the procedures and manner of conducting the AGM
through VC/OAVM. In terms of the said Circulars, the AGM of the
members will be held through VC/OAVM. Hence, the members can
attend and participate in the AGM through VC/OAVM as well as
through physical attendance.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act, a Member entitled to attend
and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and
vote on his/ her behalf and the proxy need not be a Member of the
Company. Since this AGM is being held through virtually and
physically (in hybrid mode) the facility for appointment of proxies by
the Members will be available for the AGM and hence the Proxy Form
is annexed hereto along with the route map of the venue of the
meeting and attendance slip.

Members are requested to participate in the AGM through VC/
OAVM from their respective locations and the said participation of
members will be reckoned for the purpose of quorum.

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the
Companies Act, 2013, with respect to the Special Business set out
to be transacted at the AGM is annexed hereto.

Institutional/ Corporate Shareholders (i.e. other than individuals /
HUF, NRI, etc.) are required to send a scanned copy (PDF/JPG
Format) of its Board’s or Governing Body’s Resolution/
Authorization etc., authorizing its representative to attend the AGM
through VC/ OAVM on its behalf and to vote. The said Resolution/
Authorization shall be sent to the Company Secretary of the
Company by e-mail through its registered e-mail address to
cs@dahejsez.com with a copy marked to ceo@dahejsez.com.

All the documents referred to in the Notice and Statutory Registers
maintained under Section 170 and Section 189 of the Companies
Act 2013, will be available for electronic inspection during the AGM.
Members seeking to inspect such documents requested to send an
e-mail to cs@dahejsez.com.
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6. In line with the aforesaid Circulars, the Notice of AGM alongwith the
Annual Report 2021-22 is required to be sent through electronic
mode to those members whose email addresses are registered with
the Company, RTA/ Depositories. However, Company has also sent
through courier to the Members whose email addresses are not
registered with the Company. Members may note that the Annual
Report 2021-22 will also be available on the Company’s website

www.dahejsez.com.

7. For receiving all communication (including Annual Report) from the
Company electronically:

a)

b)

Members holding shares in physical mode and who have not
registered / updated their email address with the Company are
requested to register / update the same by writing to the
Company with details of folio number and attaching a self-
attested copy of PAN card at cs@dahejsez.com or to Accurate
Securities at accurate.rta@gmail.com.

Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are
requested to register/ update their email addresses with the

relevant Depository Participants.

8. Members are requested to follow the instructions given below in
order to participate the Meeting through VC/ OAVM:

a.

Members will be able to attend the AGM through VC/ OAVM
or view the live webcast of AGM through Cisco Webex

Meetings.

The credentials and/or link for attending the meeting will be
communicated through e-mail to each shareholder separately.

Members may attend and join the same by clicking on the link
provided in their registered e-mail through any browser
and/or by downloading the application in their smartphone
from Google Play Store or Apple App Store.

Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet
with a good speed to avoid any disturbance during the

meeting.

Please note that participants connecting from mobile devices
or tablets or through laptops connecting via mobile hotspot
may experience audio/video loss due to fluctuation in their
respective network. It is therefore recommended to use stable
wi-fi or LAN connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid

glitches.
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f. Members seeking any information/ clarification with regard to
the accounts or any matter to be dealt at the AGM, are
requested to write at cs@dahejsez.com atleast 48 hours prior
to meeting.

g. Facility of joining the AGM through VC/ OAVM shall be kept
open 15 minutes before the time scheduled to start the
meeting and 15 minutes after the expiry of the said scheduled
time.

h. Members are requested to e-mail cs@dahejsez.com in case of
any technical assistance required at the time of joining/
accessing/ voting at the Meeting through VC/ OAVM.

Copies to:
A. All the Shareholders of the Company
B. Statutory Auditors of the Company
C. All the Directors of the Company

Route Map to the 18th Annual General Meeting Venue
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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF THE SPECIAL
BUSINESSES PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
2013, ANNEXURE TO AND FORMING PART OF THIS NOTICE

Item No.: 4

Shri Raj Kumar, IAS (DIN: 00294527), who has been appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company pursuant to the provision of Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 134 of the Articles of
Association of the Company effective from 31/05/2022 holds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as

a Nominee Director.

Shri Raj Kumar, IAS (DIN: 00294527) is not disqualified from being
appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 and
has given his consent to act as Director. Accordingly, the Board
recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Shri Raj Kumar,
IAS as Nominee Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the

Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is,
except Shri Raj Kumar, IAS (DIN: 00294527), in any way, concerned or
interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 4.

Item No.: 5

Shri Gurinder Singh (DIN: 09708331), who has been appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company pursuant to the provision of Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 134 of the Articles of
Association of the Company effective from 03/10/2022 holds office up to
the date of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as

a Nominee Director.

Shri Gurinder Singh (DIN: 09708331) is not disqualified from being
appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 and
has given his consent to act as Director. Accordingly, the Board
recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Shri Gurinder
Singh as Nominee Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the

Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is,
except Shri Gurinder Singh (DIN: 09708331), in any way, concerned or
interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 5.

Item No.: 6

Dr. Rahul Gupta, [AS (DIN: 08572955), who has been appointed as an
Additional Director of the Company pursuant to the provision of Section
161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Article 134 of the Articles of
Association of the Company effective from 13/10/2022 holds office up to
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the date of this Annual General Meeting and is eligible for appointment as
a Nominee Director.

Dr. Rahul Gupta, IAS (DIN: 08572955) is not disqualified from being
appointed as Director in terms of Section 164 of Companies Act, 2013 and
has given his consent to act as Director. Accordingly, the Board
recommends the resolution in relation to appointment of Dr. Rahul Gupta,
IAS as Nominee Director, for the approval by the shareholders of the
Company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their relatives is,
except Dr. Rahul Gupta, IAS (DIN: 08572955), in any way, concerned or
interested, financial or otherwise, in the resolution set out at Item No. 6.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For Dahej SEZ Limited
Registered Office:
Block No. 14, Third Floor,

Udhyog Bhavan, Sector-11, _ —
Gandhinagar

D. Shashank

Company Secretary
Place : Gandhinagar
Date :23/12/2022

10
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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
CIN: U45209GJ2004PLC044779
Reg. Office: 3rd Floor, Block No. 14, Udhyog Bhavan, Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382017
Website: www.dahejsez.com

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule
19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
2014]

Name of the Member(s):

Registered Address:

E-mail Id: Folio No /Client ID: DP ID:

I/ We, being the member(s) of shares of the above named
company, hereby appoint

Name : | E-mail Id:
Address:
or failing him

Name : | E-mail Id:

Address:
or failing him

Name : | E-mail Id:

Address:

and whose signatures are appended below as my/ our proxy to attend and
vote (on a poll) for me/ us and on my/ our behalf at the 18th Annual

General Meeting/ Bxtra-Ordinary-General-Meeting of the Company, to be
held on Friday, the 23 day of December, 2022 at 1145 hrs. at the

Committee Room of Home Department, Block No. 02, First Floor, New
Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar and at any adjournment thereof in respect of
such resolutions as are indicated below:

Item i ote
R
Sy esolution(S) For | Against | Abstain

Ordinary Business:

L. To receive, consider and adopt the
Audited Balance Sheet as on
31/03/2022, Profit and Loss Account &
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended
on that date together with the reports of

1"
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the Board of Directors and Auditors and
the Comments of Comptroller and
Auditor General of India thereon.

&, To appoint a Director in place of Shri
Anurag Sharma (DIN: 08050719), who
retires by rotation and, being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint and fix remuneration of

Statutory Auditors of the Company for
the Financial Year 2022-23.

Special Business:

4.

To appoint Shri Raj Kumar, IAS (DIN:
00294527) as Nominee Director of the
Company.

To appoint Shri Gurinder Singh (DIN:
09708331) as Nominee Director of the
Company.

To appoint Dr. Rahul Gupta, IAS (DIN:
08572955) as Nominee Director of the
Company

Signed this day of December 2022

Signature of Shareholder

Affix Revenue
Stamps

Signature of First Signature of Second
Proxy holder Proxy holder
Note:

Signature of Third
Proxy holder

1) This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed
and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than
48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2) The proxy need not be a member of the company.

12
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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
CIN: U45209GJ2004PLC044779
Reg. Office: 3rd Floor, Block No. 14, Udhyog Bhavan, Sector-11, Gandhinagar-382017
Website: www.dahejsez.com

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Please fill in this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the
meeting venue.

18th Annual General Meeting on
Friday, the 23 day of December, 2022

Full name of the members attending;

(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No. /DP ID. & Client ID:

No. of shares held:

Name of Proxy:

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)

I certify that I am a member/ proxy for the member of the Company.

I hereby record my presence at the 18th Annual General Meeting of the
Company, Dahej SEZ Limited held on Friday, the 234 day of December,
2022 at 1145 hrs. at the Committee Room of Home Department, Block

No. 02, First Floor, New Sachivalaya, Gandhinagar.

(Signature of the Member/ Proxy)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to

the meeting, since further copies will not be available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of

the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

13
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4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote,
whether in person or by Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of
the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the
order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude
such member from attending in person and voting at the meeting.

14
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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
(CIN: U45209GJ2004PLC044779)
Block No. 14, Third Floor, Udhyog Bhavan,
Sector-11, Gandhinagar, Gujarat - 382017

To,

BOARD’S REPORT

The Members,

Directors of your Company feel privileged to present the 18t Annual Report
of the Company containing salient features of business and operations of
your Company, Dahej SEZ Limited (DSL), along with the audited annual
accounts and the Auditor’s report for the year ended 31st March, 2022.

1.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Highlights of financials of the Company as on 31st March, 2022 are as

under:
(Amount in INR Crore)

Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21

Revenue from Operations 66.61 62.08
Other Income 9.00 6.86
Total Revenue 75.61 68.94

Financial Cost 5.55 5.06
Other Operative and Administrative Expenses 12.14 13.28
Depreciation and Amortization 9.25 13.37

Total Expenses 26.94 31.71
Profit Before Tax 48.67 37.23

Less: Tax Expenses (1.69) (2.74)
Profit After Tax 46.98 34.49

Earnings Per Share (in Rs.)
(a) Basic 10.20 7.49

(b) Diluted 10.20 7.49

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY’s WORKING:

During the year under review, your company has earned income from
Lease, Lease Rent, Interest and Other Income to the tune of Rs. 75.61
Crore whereas the total expenditure was Rs. 26.94 Crore including
Depreciation/ Amortization of Lease Land of Rs. 9.25 Crore, Interest on
Unpaid Lease Charges payable to GIDC and other costs of Rs. 5.55
Crore and Non Agricultural Area, Lease Rent, Administrative & Other
Expenses of Rs. 12.14 Crore. The net profit for the year under review
has been Rs. 46.98 Crore. Your Directors are continuously looking for
avenues for future growth of the Company and hopeful that the
Company will be able to post better performance in the forthcoming

years.

DSL has received the in-principal approval from Ministry of Commerce
& Industry (MoCIl), Government of India (Gol) for setting-up a

15
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Multi-Product SEZ which was valid for a period of one year and DSL
submitted the application for extension of the same for another period
of one year and the approval is awaited. DSL is in process to develop
the area based on demand from industries for requirement of land for
Industrial Park (IP) & SEZ. GIDC has already acquired land parcels at
Pakhajan, Ambhel and Limdi villages of Vagra Taluka of Bharuch
District in Gujarat (approx. 640-41-17 Ha) and name “cdsy »id.9.93.
[@M2¢” has been entered in the records of 7/12. GIDC is in process of
acquisition of remaining land. (approx. 06 75-46 Ha private land & 36-
99-57 Ha Govt. land).

EFFECT OF COVID-19:

The novel Corona Virus (COVID-19) pandemic is spreading around the
globe rapidly. The virus has taken its toll on not just human life, but
businesses and financial markets too, the extent of which is currently
indeterminate. Entities need to carefully consider the accounting
implications of this situation and outcome of the same may be different
from the estimated at these Financial Statements. The Company will
continue to closely monitor any material changes arising out of future
economic conditions and impact on its activities.

CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

There is no change in the nature of business, during the year under
review.

DIVIDEND:

During the fiscal year 2021-22 your Directors have not recommended
any dividend.

The Board of Directors of the Company has adopted a Dividend
Distribution Policy and the same is available on the website of the
Company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES:

The Company has transferred its total comprehensive income for the
year into Retained Earning.

DEPOSITS:

Your Company has not accepted any Deposits from the public and
therefore the Company is not stand in need to comply with the
requirements under the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

SHARE CAPITAL OF THE COMPANY AND CHANGE IN SHARE
CAPITAL, IF ANY:

Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 1,00,00,00,000/-
(Rupees Hundred Crore only) divided into 10,00,00,000 Equity Shares
of Rs. 10/- each and Issued, Subscribed & Paid-up Share Capital of the

16
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Company is Rs 46,05,00,000/- (Rupees Forty-Six Crore and Five Lakh
only) divided into 4,60,50,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each as on 31
March, 2022. During the financial year 2021-22, there has been no

change in the share capital of the Company.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH
DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS:

Your Company has not issued any Equity Shares with Differential
Voting Rights during this financial year and it is therefore not required
to make disclosures specified in Rule 4 (4) of Companies (Share Capital

and Debenture) Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF SWEAT EQUITY SHARES:

Your Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during this
financial year and it is therefore not required to make disclosures
specified in Rule 8 (13) of Companies (Share Capital and Debenture)

Rules, 2014.

DISCLOSURE REGARDING ISSUE OF EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION:

Your Company has not issued any shares under Employee Stock
Option Scheme during this financial year and it is therefore not
required to make disclosures specified in Rule 12 (9) of Companies
(Share Capital and Debenture) Rules, 2014.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

During the year under review, none of the Companies has become or
ceased to be Company’s Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate

Companies.

REPORT ON THE PERFORMANCE AND FINANCIAL POSITION OF
EACH OF THE SUBSIDIARIES, ASSOCIATES AND JOINT VENTURE

COMPANIES:

During the period under review, none of the companies have become or
ceased to be Company’s Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate
Companies, therefore Report on the Performance and Financial Position
of each of the Subsidiaries, Associates and Joint Venture Companies is

not require to be given.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

From 01st April, 2021 to till date, following changes have been made:

Name of Name of
:. Directors/ KMP | , D;;et;int g Directors/ KMP CDatet;’f
Appointed PP Ceased ensation
Shri Upendra Shri S. N. Patil
Vasishth (CEO) 09/04/2021 1 (CEO) 09/04/2021
2| Dr. Rajiv Kumar 14/06/2021 [ 2| Shri M. K. Das, 14/06/2021

17




15.

16.

17.

18.

DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED

Gupta IAS IAS
(DIN: 03575316 (DIN: 06530792)
Shri Piyush K. .
Shri Upendra
3| Mankad (CEO) 13/09/2021 | 3| ot SREREE 27/08/2021
Shri Raj Kumar, g
4| 1AS (DIN: 31/05/2022 %&_Aﬁ 6%9‘(’)‘311'{2? 15/04 /2022
00294527) :
: Dr. Rajiv Kumar
5 (Séglo‘f B Feard 01/06/2022 | 5| Gupta IAS 31/05/2022
(DIN: 03575316)
Shri Gurinder A
6| Singh (DIN: 03/10/2022 fﬁmg“(‘ggg) 01/06/2022
09708331)
Dr. Rahul Gupta, Shri M.
7| IAS (DIN: 13/10/2022 Thennarasan, IAS 13/10/2022
08572955) (DIN: 06418776)

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

The statement containing particulars of employees as required under
Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 (2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 is not forming part of the Report, as the said provisions are
not applicable to the company being an Unlisted Company.

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION:

The Company is not required to make disclosures pursuant to Rule 5 of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014 relating to Managerial Remuneration being an Unlisted
Company.

BOARD MEETINGS:

During the financial year 2021-22, 6 (Six) Meetings of the Board of
Directors of the Company were held. Details of the same are given
below:

No. of Directors No. of
No. of Meeting | Date of Meeting entitled to Directors
attend attended
57 09/04/2021 5 4
58 10/06/2021 5 4
59 04/10/2021 S S
60 01/11/2021 5 5
61 24/12/2021 5 3
62 10/02/2021 5 5

BOARD EVALUATION:

Dahej SEZ Limited is a Joint Venture of Oil and Natural Gas
Corporation Limited (ONGC) and Gujarat Industrial Development
Corporation (GIDC). The appointment of Board of Directors is made
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indirectly & directly by the State Government and ONGC and hence as
per the Ministry (MCA) Notification dated 05/06/2015 the Company is
exempted from the provisions of Clause (p) of Section 134 (3) of
Companies Act, 2013 and therefore Statement indicating manner in
which formal evaluation of Board, Committee, Individual Director has
been done by the Board pursuant to section 134 (3) (p) of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 8 (4) of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014 is not require to attach with the Board Report.

AUDITORS:

The Auditors, M/s. Mukesh M. Shah & Co. (FRN: 106625W), Chartered
Accountant, Ahmedabad, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the
Company for the financial year 2021-22 by the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India Letter No. CA. V/COY/GUJARAT,DAHEJ(1)/1344

dated 26/08/2021.

AUDITORS’ REPORT:

The Auditors’ Report does not contain any qualification. Notes to
Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report are self-explanatory and
do not call for any further comments.

During the year under review, there has not been any fraud reported by
the Auditors of the Company.

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA UNDER SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

The comments of Comptroller & Auditor General (CAG) of India and the
reply of the management thereto form part of this Report and are
attached as per ANNEXURE-L.

INTERNAL AUDIT & CONTROLS:

Internal Auditors for the FY 2021-22, M/s. Ashok Chhajed &
Associates, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 100641W), Ahmedabad
submitted their reports. Findings are discussed with the Company and
suitable corrective actions taken as per the directions on an ongoing
basis to improve efficiency in operations.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

The company has taken sufficient insurance for the properties against
risks of fire, strike, riot and earthquake. All the Assets of the company
including Inventories, Buildings, and Machinery are adequately

insured.

DSL shall identify the possible risks associated with its business and
commits itself to put in place a Risk Management Framework to
address the risk involved on an ongoing basis to ensure achievement of
the business objective without any interruptions. DSL shall optimize
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the risks involved by managing their exposure and bringing them in line
with the acceptable risk appetite of the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN:

Pursuant to section 134(3)(a) and section 92(3) of the Companies Act,
2013 read with Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, a copy of the annual return is placed on
the website of the Company and can be accessed at www.dahejsez.com.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING
THE FINANCIAL POSITION BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL
YEAR AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of
the financial year till the date of this report, which affect the financial
position of the Company other than those specifically highlighted in this
report.

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY
THE REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE
GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN
FUTURE:

No significant or material orders were passed by the regulator or court
or tribunals which impact the going concern status and Company’s
operations in future. However, an Arbitral Award dated 07/07/2019
was passed in a case filed by Atlanta Limited against GIDC and the
same has been mentioned in Contingent Liability in Note 28 (g) to
accounts.

OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF
WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND
REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new
act the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9t December,
2013. Under the said Act every Company is required to set up an
Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to
sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.

Company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of
Women at workplace and has set up an Internal Complaints Committee
for implementation of said policy. During the year, Company has not
received any complaint of harassment.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND
FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

The Company has no activities which requires disclosure relating to
conservation of energy or technology absorption as it is not a
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Manufacturing Company. There has been no foreign exchange earnings
or outgo during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES AND INVESTMENTS:

Particulars of loans given, investments made, guarantees given and
securities provided along with the purpose for which the loan or
guarantee or security is proposed to be utilized by the recipient are
provided in the financial statements (please refer to Note 02 to the

financial statement).

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH
RELATED PARTIES:

With reference to Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013, all
contracts and arrangements with related parties under sub-section (1)
of section 188 of the Act, entered by the Company during the financial
year, were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis.

Your attention is drawn to the Related Party disclosures set out in Note
28 (u) to the financial statement.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR):

Under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, the provision of
Corporate Social Responsibility is applicable to the Company for the
financial year 2021-22 therefore your Company has constituted the

CSR Committee as under:

SN. Name of the Committee Member* Designation
1. Shri Raj Kumar, IAS (DIN: 00294527) Chairman
2. Dr. Rahul Gupta, IAS (DIN: 08572955) Member
8. Shri Anurag Sharma (DIN: 08050719) Member

* As on signing date of this report

The Committee finalized a policy for the purpose of activities to be
carried out for CSR and decided to explore the proper channel through
which said activities can be carried out and necessary amount could be

spent.

During the year under review, 1 (One) meeting of the members of this
Committee was held. Details of the same are given below:

No. of members No. of
No. of Meeting | Date of Meeting entitled to members
attend attended
8 04/10/2021 3 3

During the year under review, the Company required to spent Rs.
90,78,083/- based on the Profit & Loss Account of financial years
2018-19, 2019-20 and 2020-21. The Company has spent Rs.
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90,78,623/- (Rupees Ninety Lakh Seventy-Eight Thousand Six Hundred
and Twenty-Three only) towards Corporate Social Responsibility
contribution in the year under review. The detail related to CSR
Activities is appended as ANNEXURE-II.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule (6)
of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, your
Company has constituted the Audit Committee as mentioned below:

SN Name of the Committee Member* Designation
1. Dr. Rahul Gupta, IAS (DIN: 08572955) Chairman
2, Shri Anurag Sharma (DIN: 080507 19) Member
3. Shri B. C. Warli (DIN: 07133942) Member

* As on signing date of this report

During the year under review, 1 (One) meeting of the members of this
Committee were held. Details of the same are given below:

No. of members No. of
No. of Meeting | Date of Meeting entitled to members
attend attended
23 09/08/2021 3 3
During the year wunder review, the board has accepted all

recommendations of the Committee and accordingly no disclosure is
required to be made in respect of non-acceptance of any
recommendation of the Audit Committee by the Board.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule (6)
of the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014, your
Company has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee as
under:

SN Name of the Committee Member* Designation
L, Dr. Rahul Gupta, IAS (DIN: 08572955) Chairman
2, Shri Anurag Sharma (DIN: 08050719) Member
3. Shri B. C. Warli (DIN: 07133942) Member

* As on signing date of this report

During the year under review, 2 (Two) meetings of the members of this
Committee were held. Details of the same are given below:

No. of members No. of
No. of Meeting | Date of Meeting entitled to members
attend attended
5 09/08/2021 3 3
6 16/09/2021 3 3

22



DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED

34. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

35.

36.

37.

The Directors’ Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-
section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, shall state that—

(a) In the preparation of the Annual Accounts, the applicable
Accounting Standards had been followed along with proper
explanation relating to material departures;

(b) the Directors had selected such Accounting Policies and applied
them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state
of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the Company for that period;

(c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The Directors had prepared the Annual Accounts on a going concern
basis;

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with
the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems were

adequate and operating effectively.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT:

Section 204 of the companies Act, 2013 relating to Secretarial Audit is
not applicable to the Company. Therefore your Company is not required
to obtain Secretarial Audit Report in Form No. MR-3 pursuant to
Section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule (9) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules, 2014.
TRANSFER OF AMOUNTS TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND

PROTECTION FUND:

In terms of Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
Investor Education and Protection Fund Authority (Accounting, Audit,
Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, shares of the Company in respect of
which dividend entitlements have remained unclaimed or unpaid for
seven consecutive years or more, are required to be transferred by the
Company to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) of the
Government of India. There was no such instances requiring

compliance with the same.

COST AUDIT:

Pursuant to Section 148 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Cost Records and
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Audit) Rules, 2014, your Company is not required to appoint the Cost
Auditors and also not required to maintain Cost Records.

PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES

There were no penalties/ punishment/ compounding of offences for the
breach of any section of the Companies Act, 2013 against the Company
or its Directors or other officers in default, during the year.

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDINGS PENDING
UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016:

During the year under review, there were no applications made or
proceedings pending in the name of the Company under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON
ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION WHILE AVAILING LOAN
FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS:

During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of
loans taken from Banks and Financial Institutions.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS:

Your Directors express their warm wish to place on record their sincere
appreciation to the co-operation extended by the Registrar of
Companies (RoC), Comptroller & Auditor General (CAG) of India,
Statutory Auditors, Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) and
consulting Company Secretary of the Company. Your directors also
place on record their gratitude to the Central Government, State
Government of Gujarat and Company’s Bankers for the assistance,
co-operation and encouragement they extended to the company and
look forward for their continued support. Your directors also wish to
place on record their sincere thanks and appreciation for the continuing
support and unstinting efforts of investors, business associates and
employees in ensuring an excellent all around operational performance
and confidence in the management of the Company.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED

Place : Gandhinagar

Date :23/12/2022 W
L

Shri Raj Kumar, IAS
Chairman
DIN: 00294527
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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
CIN: U45209GJ2004PLC044779

ANNEXURE - 1

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6) (b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF DAHE] SEZ LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2020

AND MANAGEMENT REPLY THERETO:

A. Comment on Profitability
1. Trade Receivables (Note 7) Rs. 6.71 crore

Above includes trade receivables from Anique Infrastructure Limited, Dev
International Limited and Orchid Multispeciality hospital amounting to Rs. Rs.
0.67 crore, Rs. 0.35 crore and Rs. 0.01 crore respectively, which have been
classified as doubtful. The amount is outstanding to be received for more than
three years. As the above receivables have been classified as doubtful, provision
on the same should have been done in the financial statements. Non- provision
has resulted in overstatement of profit for the year and Trade receivables by Rs.

1.03 crore.
Board of Director’s reply on above comment:

In this regard, DSL has shown trade receivables from Anique Infrastructure Ltd.,
Dev International Ltd, and Orchid Multi-specialty Hospital as doubtful debts as
per revised prescribed formats under schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013

applicable from financial year 2021-22.

Though DSL has followed up for recovery since long by issuing letters, legal notice
etc. has not been able to recover the amount yet. Consequently, the amount is
considered as doubtful for disclosure purpose. DSL is determined and rigorously
following up to recover its dues not substantially lesser than the amounts shown

as recoverable, though it may take its own time.

Efforts for recovery have been intensified and it is not considered necessary to
make provision for doubtful debts without exhausting all the options and recovery

efforts.

Taking such view that though late, DSL shall be able to make recovery and hence
no provision was made.

As suggested by the office of CAG of India, DSL will make suitable provision, if
efforts for recovery do not bear any results till 31/03/2023.

B. Comment on Financial Position
2. Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
Borrowings (Note 13) Rs. 250 crore

The moratorium period of two year on the above borrowings from Gujarat State
Financial Services Limited (GSFS) would be completed in June 2022 and
thereafter principal amount of Rs. 62.50 crore is repayable during 2022-23. As
per Guidance note on Division II of Schedule III of Companies Act 2013, the
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portion of non-current borrowings, which is due for payments within twelve
months of the reporting date is required to be classified under "current
borrowings”. This resulted in overstatement of Non-current Liabilities and
understatement of Current Liabilities by Rs. 62.50 crore.

Board of Director’s reply on above comment:

In this regard, we respectfully submit that DSL has mentioned in foot note no.13
of long term loan account GSFS under non-current liabilities as borrowings. “The
company has received Loan of Rs.2500 million from Gujarat State Financial
Services (GSFS) to pay advance to GIDC for acquisition of Land. The loan has to
be repaid in five years with a moratorium period of two years.”

Further, DSL has disclosed payment made to GIDC as “GIDC land A/c (New
SEZ)” under capital advances in other non-current assets.

As numerous changes were made applicable in revised Schedule III from the
current financial year, considerable time and efforts were diverted to the same. In
such a situation, due to some unintentional clerical error, old category was left
out from being updated.

The office of CAG of India has rightly pointed out that a portion of the principle
which is payable in next year shall be shown under current liability.

DSL has accepted the suggestions of CAG of India and will disclose the same
accordingly.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
Place : Gandhinagar

Date :23/12/2022 W

Shri Raj Kumar, IAS
Chairman
DIN: 00294527
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1. The brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

To focus on area surrounding Dah
Educational activity,

DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
CIN: U45209GJ2004PLC044779

ANNEXURE - I

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR 2021-22

2. The Composition of the CSR Committee:

e¢j and other places for promoting Health Care, Education, Rural Development, promoting
promoting gender equality and socio-economic empowerment, promoting environment awareness and etc.

; ; No. of meetings of CSR | No. of meetings of CSR
Sl Name of Director* Des1gn§t10n/ Ne_lture of Committee held Committee attended
No. Directorship ; <
during the year during the year
1. | Shri Raj Kumar, IAS (DIN: 00294527) Chairman 1 NA
2. | Dr. Rahul Gupta, IAS (DIN: 08572955) Member 1 NA
3. | Shri Anurag Sharma (DIN: 080507 19) Member 1 NA

* As on signing date of this report

The web-link where Coniposition of CSR committee,

CSR Poiicy and CSR projects approved by the board are disclosed on
the website of the company:

www.dahejsez.com

The executive summary along with web-link
of rule 8, if applicable:

NA

(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3)

(a) | Average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135 Rs. 45,39,04,128/-

Rs. 90,78,083/-
Nil
Nil
Rs. 90,78,083/-

(b) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135

(c) | Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous FYs
(d) | Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any:

(e) | Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+(c)-(d)]
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(a)

Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing Project)

Rs. 90,78,623/- |

(b) | Amount spent in Administrative Overheads Nil
(c) | Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable Nil
(d) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)*+(b)+(c)] Rs. 90,78,623/-
(e) | CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year
Amount Unspent (in Rs.)
LoLa, e Total Amount transferred to U.n spent | A hount transferred to any fund specified under Schedule VII
Speat forthe CSR Account as per sub-section (6) as per second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135
Financial Year. of section 135 P P
kR Amount Date of Transfer Name of the Fund Amount Date of
Transfer
Rs. 90,78,623/- - - - - -
(f) | Excess amount for set off, if any

Sl. No. Particular Amount (in Rs.)

(1) ) 3)

(1) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per sub-section (5) of section 135 90,78,083
(i1) Total amount spent for the Financial Year 90,78,623
(ii1) Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(ii)-(i)] 540
(iv) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous )

financial years, if any
(v) Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] 540
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Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial Years:

(1) 2) 3) (4) (5) (6) (7) (8)
Amount Balance A ¢ Amount transferred to a & ¢
transferred to Amount in el Fund as specified under FRIE
. Preceding Unspent CSR Unspent CSR Spt?nt M 1 Schedule VII as per second remammg. to . :
S5 Fi ial A t under Account und ; the ; roviso to subsection (5) of be spent in Deficiency, if
No. inanci ccount un ccount under | o -~ - al| P o to subsecti sucseeding ity
Year sub-section (6) of | subsection (6) of Year (in section 135, if any Pinacial
Section 135 (in Section 135 (in Rs.) Amount Date of Years (in Rs)
Rs.) Rs.) o (in Rs) transfer
1 2020-21 - B 3,45,537* - - - -
| 2 2019-20 - - - - - - -
3 2018-19 - - - - - - -
Total - 3,45,537 - - -

* Unspent amount of FY 2019-20 spent in FY 2020-21

Whether any capital assets have been created or ac

Financial Year:

|:] Yes

ENO

If Yes, enter the number of Capital assets created/ acquired:

The details relating to such asset(s) so created or

Financial Year:

[ Nil

quired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the

acquired through Corporate Social Responsibility amount spent in the

B Short particulars of the Pin code of Amount )
S1. No. . _property or asset(s) the Date_of of CSR | Details of entity/ Authority/beneficiary of the
[including complete address Property or | Creation | amount registered owner
| and location of the property] asset(s) spent
(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
CSR Registration ;

N um%er, if Name Registered
Applicable address
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NIL

(All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal Office/Municipal Corporation/

Gram Panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the immovable property as well as boundaries)

Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per subsection (5) of section

135:

NA

Place
Date

: Gandhinagar
:23/12/2022

Shri’d. B. Patel
(Chief Executive Officer)

Shri Raj Kumar, IAS
(Chairman - CSR Committee)
Clhaivwen g Di vestor)
COIN: 0029452))
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b)) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED
31 MARCH 2022.

The preparation of financial statements of Dahej SEZ Limited, Gandhinagar for the year
ended 31 March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed
under the Companies Act, 2013 is the responsibility of the Management of the Company.
The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under
Section 139 (5) of the Act are responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under Section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have
been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 28 September 2022.

I, on the behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the Financial Statements of Dahej SEZ Limited, Gandhinagar for
the year ended 31 March 2022 under Section 143 (6) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013. This
supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the Statutory Auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the Statutory
Auditors and Company personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting
records.

Based on my supplementary audit, | would like to highlight the following significant
matters under Section 143 (6) (b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in
my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and
the related Audit Report:

A. Comment on Profitability

1. Trade Receivables (Note 7)  6.71 crore

Above includes trade receivables from Anique Infrastructure Limited, Dev International
Limited and Orchid Multispeciality hospital amounting to ¥ 0.67 crore, ¥ 0.35 crore and
20.01 crore respectively, which have been classified as doubtful. The amount is outstanding
to be received for more than three years. As the above receivables have been classified as
doubtful, provision on the same should have been done in the financial statements. Non-
provision has resulted in overstatement of profit for the year and Trade receivables by

2 1.03 crore.

B. Comment on Financial Position
2. Liabilities

Non Current Liabilities

Borrowings (Note 13) ¥ 250 crore
The moratorium period of two year on the above borrowings from Gujarat State Financial
Services Limited (GSFS) would be completed in June 2022 and thereafter principal amount
of 262.50 crore is repayable during 2022-23.As per Guidance note on Division Il of
Schedule I1I of Companies Act 2013, the portion of non-current borrowings, which is due
for payments within twelve months of the reporting date is required to be classified under
“current borrowings”. This resulted in overstatement of Non-current Liabilities and
understatement of Current Liabilities by ¥ 62.50 crore.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

sy
(Saurav Kumar Jaipuriyar)
Principal Accountant General (Audit-1I), Gujarat
Place: Ahmedabad
Date 29q|yl2p2z .
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
To the Members of Dahej SEZ Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information.

Emphasis of Matters
We draw attention to the following:;

—
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* Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express

other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge
obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
* When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.
Management’s Responsibility for the financial statements
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the Mmatters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of
the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions

and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

a) Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
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¢) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
d) Conclude on the appropriateness of management

effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a
statement on the matters specified in paragra phs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

i "zg2 3|16
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a)

b)

c)

d)

g)

h)

+91-79-2647 2000 | contact@mmsco.in | www.mmsco.in

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, Proper books of account as required by law have been kept, so far as it appears from
our examination of those bogks.

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section 133
of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Com pany
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our Separate Report in “Annexure B”. Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and Operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended, the Company has not given any remuneration
to its directors during the year.

the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at March 31, 2022 on its financial
position in its financial statements.;

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been advanced or loaned orinvested (either from borrowed funds or share premium.or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to orinany other Persons or entities, including
foreign entities ("Intermediaries”J, with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other
Persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries:

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds have
been received by the company from any persons or entities, including fareign entities
(“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that
the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in" other persons or
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate

i Nehru
7" Floor, Heritage Chambers, Behind Bikanerwala Sweets, Near Azad Society, Ne
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Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we have considered reasonable and appropriate in

representations given under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. No dividend is declared or paid during the year by the company, so reporting under clause (f) of
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, is not applicable.

i) Asrequired by Section 143(5) of the Act, our report on Directions and Sub directions is annexed as per
Annexure-C.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO;,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 106625wW

/4 derilage .
i;'::,',:n‘ﬂ“"’;l i
Hehry ’i:l;ll;l'l '
Ambay 415 X .
Place: Ahmedabad 5§

Date: 28" September, 2022 Suvrat S. Shah
UDIN: 22102651AWNRXC1724 Partner

Membership No.: 102651
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“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2022,

and the books of account and other records &xamined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that-

13 (a) A. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, plant and equipment,

B. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.
(b)  The Company has a program of verification of Property, plant and equipment so as to cover

under reconciliation with GIDC.
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us

(e) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records examined by us

the year under review.

3. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the Company has not made any investments in, provided any
guarantee or security, and granted any loans or advances in the nature of loans, secured or

any investments to which provisions of Section 185 and Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013
are applicable. Further, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013, in relation to loans given and investments made,

+91-79-2647 2000 | contact@mmsco.in | www.mmsco.in
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6. In absence of any manufacturing activity carried out by the tompany, the requirement of
maintenance of cost records under sub section 1 of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 js not
applicable to the Company during the year under audit,

7. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination
of the records, the company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income tax,
Sales tax, Service tax, Duty of Custom, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other
material statutory dues

(b)  Details of statutory dues of any nature covered under clause (a) above, which have not been

Income
Income Tax | tax
Act, 1961

Forum where
dispute is
pending

Period to
which the
amount
relates
AY 2018-19

[FY 2017-

protest

Income Tax

Commissioner

million million

18] (Appeal)

Income Rs. 2.14 AY 2017-18 | Income Tax
tax million [FY 2016- | Commissioner

17] (Appeal)
Service Tax | Service Rs. 1.62 FY 2013-14, Customs, Excise &
Tax million 2014-15 & | Service Tax

2015-16 | Appellate
Tribunal

Service Rs.
Tax 9.13million

Service Tax FY 2016-17
and 2017-
18 (Upto

June2017)

Commissioner
(Appeals) Central
Tax

8. According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating to
previously unrecorded income that were surrendered or disclosed as income in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961) during the year.

3. (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans
or other borrowings or in the payment of interest to any lender during the year.

+91-79-2647 2000 | contact@mmsco.in | www.mmsco.in
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10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

procedure, we report that the Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank
or financial institution or government or any government authority.

(c)  According to the information and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the
term loans are applied for the purpose for which they were obtained;

(d)  According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by us
and on overall examination of financial statements of the Company, we report that funds raised
on short term basis have, not been used during the year for the long-term purpose by the
Company.

(e)  According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, and on overall examination of financial statements of the Company, we report that the
company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the
obligations of its subsidiaries.

() According to the information and explanations given to us, and the procedures performed by
us, we report that the Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiary companies.

Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)  During the yvear, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or convertible debentures (fully, pa rtially or optionally convertible) and hence
reporting under this clause of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(a)  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us,

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12)

()  According to the information and explanations given by management, there were no whistle
blower complaints received by the Company during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under this clause of the Order is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company isin compliance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies
Act, where applicable, for all transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

(@)  In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an adequate internal audit
System commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

(b)  We have considered, the internal audit reports to the Company issued till date for the period
under audit,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with any of
its directors or persons connected with such directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

'dage 816
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16.  The Company is not required to be regi

17. The Company has not incurred cash

preceding financial year.

18.  During the year, M/s M A N J & Associ
of the Company have resigned on co

19.  On the basis of the financial ratios, agein
payment of financial liabilities, other inf
knowledge of the Board of Directors an
evidence supporting the assumptions, n

g and expected dates of realization of financial assets and
ormation accompanying the financial statements and our
d Management plans and based on our examination of the
othing has come to our attention, which causes us to beljeve

that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is

discharged by the Compahy as and when they fall due.

20.  On the basis of information and ex
records provided to us, there is no u
the end of the financial year. Accordingly,

for the year.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28" September, 2022

UDIN: 22102651AWNRXC1724

planations given to us and based on the examination of the
nt amount of Corporate Social Responsibility (“CSR”) as at
reporting under clause 3(XX) of the Order is not applicable

For MUKESH M. SHAH & COo.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 106625W

. " ~
7, Hetage
Chainbers, : ; :

Nehiu Hagah

Suvrat S. Shah
Partner
Membership No.: 102651
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“ANNEXURE B” TO THE AUDITORS’ REPORT

Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial control

based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the

he Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (“the Guidance Note”) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section

procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the material
misstatement of the fina ncial statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for

-
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1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

2, provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company; and

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a materia| effect on the
financial statements.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & Cco.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 106625W

NehruNoger, }* v g <
Ambawadi
Ahmedabad-15 g 3

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 28" September, 2022 Suvrat S. Shah
UDIN: 22102651AWN RXC1724 Partner
Membership No.: 102651
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ANNEXURE-C TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
Report of even date)

DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF COMPANIES ACT 2013

Dahej SEZ Ltd. ('DSL’ or “the Company’) has taken over the lease hold land of 1710 hectares situated
at Dahej SEZ area in Vagra Taluka of Bharuch District from Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation
on 15.01.2010 for the period of 99 years.

gift from Govt. Or other authorities,

The company s engaged in the business of providing services and does not deal in any kind of
inventories. Hence, the reporting under this clause is not applicable,

during the year.

SUB DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF COMPANIES ACT 2013
INFRASTRUCTURE SECTOR

DSL has engaged Security agency to prevent encroachment in SEZ area.

However, as per the information & explanations given to us, in the SEZ encroachment has been done
by local people / land looser due to compensation issue with GIDC. GIDC has allotted 1710 hectares

Total Plot Area 1682.65 hectares area (as per the Gazette of

India Dated 14.11.2011)

Chambets,
Nehrd NE'Q;'-
A Dad-15
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Total Area used/reserved for Utility
Corridor, Dedicated Corridor,
Infrastructure facilities Like road, drainage,
SWD, Water pipeline & tank, C.O.P, etc

Total Allocable Area

274.63 hectares area

agreement is in existence and the impact of cost escalation, if any, revenues/losses from contracts,
etc., have been Properly accounted for in the books.

As per the information & explanations given to us, there is a system for monitoring execution of work
undertaken in the Company. Work has been executed as Per agreement/ work order issued and
properly accounted in books. The review meetings are conducted by CEO and attended by the
concerned officers of the Company.

The company has been engaged in the business of the developing the multi product special economic
zone at Dahej. In pursuance to that, the Company has entered into lease agreements with allottees

4. Whether funds received/ receivable for specific schemes from central/ State agencies were properly
accounted for/utilized? List the cases of deviations:

As per the information & explanations given to Us, the grants received during the year have been
properly accounted in the books of accounts.

5. Whether the bank guarantees have been revalidated in time?

There are no bank guarantees given by the Company, hence this clause is not applicable.

6. Comment on the confirmation of balances of trade receivables, trade payables, term deposits, bank
accounts and cash obtained.
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INDUSTRIAL PROMOTION

1. Describe the deviations from the system of the payment for land acquisition including
tompensation under Resettlement and Rehabilitation Policy of the State Government. Cases of the
land disputes should be mentioned.

As per the information & explanations given to us, we have not been informed of any such deviation
from the system of payment of land acquisition.

2. Is the system of the sanction, disbursement and recovery of Industrial loan effective? State the
cases of the deviation from rules, regulations and policies in regard to rescheduling, waiver of
loans/interest and one time settlement scheme etc.

The Company has not given any such industrial loan, hence this clause is not applicable.

3. Examine and state the system of allotment of Industrial plots/sheds including recovery of
installments from the allottees. What is the system of imposing penalty due to delay in setting up
of the business or starting business other than one for which the allotment was made?

As per the information & explanations given to us, the Company follows a system of allotment and
surrender of plots as per policy of DSL. The applicant is allotted plot on production of the Letter of
Approval (LOA) from the Development Commissioner of the Dahej SEZ, Govt. of India. The allottees

made. As informed, the Company has approved a policy for imposing penalty for non-utilisation of
land in Dahej SEZ in the Board Meeting dated 27-06-2017.

4. The system of managing the default cases shall be examined. Have all steps to remedy the situation
taken within the prescribed time limit? The cases of non-compliance to established system shall be
detailed.

As per the information & explanations given to us, the Company has proper system for regular
monitoring of the instances of default in payment, Penal interest @ 13% p.a. is charged on the

such policy during the financial year under audit,

5. Examine and provide the details of liability, if any, on account of delay in handing over of any project
to allottees and its consequence accounting.

We have not been informed of any such instance.

6. State the cases where loans/ funds received from Central/State Government or its agencies have
been diverted from the purpose for which these were received,

We have not been informed of any such instance of diversion during the year,

{111
Ambaw
anmedabad-d
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ANNEXURE - CTO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

(Referred to in Paragraph 3 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
Report of even date)

DIRECTIONS UNDER SECTION 143(5) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2013

1.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28" September, 2022

The Company is maintaining its accounts through Tally ERP-9 Accounting software. The Company is
maintaining manual register of Fixed Assets. On the basis of test checks conducted by us, the
integration of fixed assets register with computerized accounts is proper,

debts/loans/interest etc. made by a lender to the company due to the company’s inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether such cases are properly accounted for?
(In case, lender is a Government company, then this direction is also applicable for statutory auditor
of lender company).

There is No restructuring of existing loans during the year under audit.

Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.) received/receivable for specific schemes from Central/State
Government or its agencies were properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and conditions? List
the cases of deviation.

As per the information & explanations given to us, the grants received during the year have been
properly accounted in the books of accounts.

For MUKESH M. SHAH & CO.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: 106625W

Suvrat S. Shah

UDIN: 22102651AWNRXC1724 Partner

Membership No.: 102651
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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
AUDITED BALANCE SHEET AS ON 31-03-2022
"%" in Millions
Particulars Note No. As at March 31, 2022 As at 31 March, 2021
ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
() Property, Plarit & Equipments and Intangible Assets
(i) Property, Plant and Equipment 355,11 387.77
(i) Intangible Assets 1 0.00 0.04
(b) Right of Use Assset 4,575.62 4,630.48
(c) Capital work-in-progress 348.97 4,62
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Investmients 2 100,00 100,00
(it} Other Financial Assets 3 181.96 203.21
(e) Deferred Tax Assets 4 196.75 218.36
(f) Other Non-current Assets 5 5,002.71 5,137.99
{q) Assets for Tax [Net] 6 432.57 340.60
Sub-Total (A) 11,194.69 11,024.07
2 Current Assets
(a) Financial Assets
(1) Trade Receivables 7 67,10 47,29
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 8 1181 1,87
(1ii) Bank balance other than (i} above 9 9,05 44.49
(iv) Other Financial Assets 3 74.65 44,06
(b) Other Current Assets 10 1,151.40 956.92
Sub-Total (B) 1,314.01 1,104.63
Total Assets (A+B) 12,508.70 12,128.70
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(2) Equity Share Capltal 11 460.50 460.50
(b) Cther Equity i2 2,182.90 1,715.13
Sub-Total (A) 2,643.40 2,175.63
2 Liabilities
1 Non-Current Liabilities:
(a) Finandal Liabilities
(1) Borrowings 13 2,500.00 2,500.00
(ii) Trade Payables 14
Due to Micro and Small Enterprises = .
Due to other than Micro and Small Enterprises 214,16 214.16
(lif) Other Financial Liabilities 15 587.35 532.10
(iv) Lease Liabilities 0.25 D.25
(b) Other Long term liabilities 16 5,815.26 5,214.00
Sub-Total (B) 9,117.02 9,460.51
2 Current Liabilities:
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) Trade Payables 14
Due to Micro arid Small Enterprises 1.45 1.60
Due to other than Micro and Small Enterprises 34.91 49.82
(i) Other Financial Liabllitias ' 15 19,01 25.57
(b} Other Current Liabilities i7 SBL15 33003
(¢) Provisions 18 2226 20.39
(d) Current Tax Liabilities 19 B8.49 65.15
Sub-Total (C) 748.28 492.56
Total Equity and Liabilities (A+B+C) 12,508.70 M
See Accompanying notes to the financial 25TO 28
As per our report of even date For and on Behalf of the For and on Behalf of the
Board of Directors Board of Directors
For, Mukesh M. Shah & Co. Shvi Avnuvag Shavma Shri B.¢. Wyl
Chartered Accountants
ICAIT Firm Reg. No, 106625W a&-.i
Name: Name:
= Vo Designation : Director Designatipn : Director
N (A o pIN:@ Be SoH g DIN: & 33941
()/ &- . _ . Dahej SEZ Limited Dahej SEZ LIMITED
CA. Suvrat 5. Shah @\W :
Partner Company Secretary C.F.
Membership No, 102651 Dahej SEZ Limited Dahej SEZ Limited
Place : Ahmedabad Place : Gandhinagar  Place : Gandhinagar

pate: 2 P-= 3 2ot Date:28-=8-1ol®




DAHE] SEZ LIMITED
AUDITED PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH, 2022

" in Millions

Particulars Note No. For Year ended For Year ended
31 March, 2022 31 March, 2021
I Income
Revenue from operations 20 666.06 620.76
Other income 21 90.02 68.58
Total Income (I) 756.08 689.34
II Expenses
Employee benefit expense 22 15.60 16.94
Financial costs 23 55.53 50.63
Depreciation and amortization expense 1 92.54 133.71
Other expenses 24 105.74 115.75
Total expenses (II) 269.41 317.04
III Profit before tax (II-I) 486.66 372.30
IV Tax expense:
(1) Previous Tax (21.88) (0.22)
(2) Current Tax:
MAT Liability £8.49 65.15
Less: MAT credit entitlement 72.38 46.97
Net Current tax 16.11 18.18
(3) Deferred tax 22,61 9.47
V  Profit After Tax (III-IV) 469.82 344.88
VI Other Comprehensive Income - -
VII Total Comprehensive Income for the Year (V-VI) 469.82 344.88
VIII Earnings per equity share: (nominal value of share Rs. 10/-) 28 [r]
(1) Basic 10.20 7.49
(2) Diluted 10.20 7.49
See Accompanying notes to the financial statements 2570 28

As per our report of even date
For, Mukesh M. Shah & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI Firm Reg. No, 106625W

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

shyi Anurag Sharma  shei B.c NEL

Chambais,

= : Ambawadl

/
' \ . Nehru Nagar,
%

Name: H Name: /

Designation : Director
DIN: 0 Ro 52 3
Dahej SEZ Limited

Designatign : Director
DIN:oFi133342

Dahej SEZ Limited

CA, Suvrat S. Shah
Partner

Membership No. 102651
Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 2¥—-=S5-202 2

Company Secretary C.P.“C/).
Dahej SEZ Limited  Dahej SEZ Limited
Place : Gandhinagar Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 2 §-°3-207 %
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DAHE] SEZ LIMITED

Statement of Changes in Equity [SOCIE]

ICAI Firm Reg. No. 106625W

‘/,/' ) ;_ "C:nmuers. ' \:.'
ehru Nagar,
S * Ambawadi
- I\I.
- .\ ,";, -/
CA. Suvrat S. Shah \'\;\319;‘9 o ;/'.
Partner \{'%::{g_:-:f"/’-

Membership No. 102651
Place : Ahmedabad
Date: 2 €§-03-2011

a. Equity Share Capital:
"I in Millions
Particulars Number of Shares Amount
ISSUED, SUBSCRIBED AND PAID UP CAPITAL
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 Each Fully Paid Up
As at 01-04-2020 4,60,50,000.00 460.50
Increase / (Decrease) during the Year - =
As at 31-03-2021 4,60,50,000.00 460.50
Increase / (Decrease) during the Year - -
As at 31-03-2022 4,60,50,000.00 460.50
r Equity;
Rs. in Millions
Particulars Reserves & Surplus Total
Retained Earnings
Balance as at 31/03/2020 1,398.17 1,398.17
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 344.88 344,88
Prigr Period Errors -27.92 -27.92
Balance as at 31/03/2021 1,715.13 1,715.13
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 469.82 469.82
Prior Period Errors & Omissions -2.05 -2.05
Balance as at 31/03/2022 2,182.90 2,182.90
As per our report of even date For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors
For, Mukesh M. Shah & Co. 4
" . s J I
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS shri' B-¢; Wy

Company Secretary
Dahej SEZ Limited
Place : Gandhinagar

shai Aourey sharmy

Name:
Designation : Director
DIN: 0 RosoF12 DIN:oF 335U %

Dahej SEZ Limited Dahej SEZ Limited

C.F.0.
Dahej SEZ Limited

Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 2 g-og-1a1 2
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DAHE] SEZ LTD.

Cash Flow Statement for the Period ended on 31st March, 2022

" in Millions

Statement of Cash Flows.
2) Figures in bracket indicate cash outflow,

Particulars Year ended March 31,
2022 2021
Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit before Tax and Extra Ordinary Items 486,66 372.30
Adjustment for:
Depreciation and amortisation 92.54 13371
Gain from sale of Property, Plant and Equipment D.00 -
Interest Expenses 55.53 50.63
Prior Period Income/Expense Adjustment (2.05) (27.92)
Late payment charges on service charges and Interest on late payment 471 3.02
Interest Income 59.53 65.46
Cash flow before change in Working Capital 696.93 597.20
Adjustment for:
Current Assets
Trade Recewvablas (19.81) 0.26
QOther non current assets 156.54 (17.50)
Other current assets (31.64) 136.67
Current Liabilities
Trade Payables (15.08) 18,09
Other Long term liabilitizs (398.73) (2.42)
Other current lizbilities 300.80 (55.12)
Provisions 1.87 15.20
Cash flow from opérating activities 6.02)] 95.18
Direct Taxes paid (net of refund) (68.39) (27.42)
Net Cash Flow from aperating activities 622.53 664.96
Cash flow from Investing Activities
Furchase of Fixed assets (344.35) {10.03)
Sale of Fixed assets 0.01 -
Advance Given to GIDC for Land for New SEZ = (4,500.00)
Interest Exps Capitalised i - (117.28)
Praceeds from/(investment in) bank deposits (with ariginal maturity over (147.99) 1,513.14
3 months)
(4.71) (3.02)
Late payment charges on service charges and Interest on late payment
Interest Received (59.53) (556.58) (G_Siﬁ) (3,182.65)
Cash flow from Financing Activities
Loan from GSFS = 2,500.00
Interest Faid (55.53) (55.53) (50.63) 2,449.37
Net increase /[ (Decrease) in cash and cash 10.41 (68.32)
Equivalents
Opening cash and cash equivalents 1.87 70.20
Closing cash and cash equivalents
(1) Cash on Hand &
(i) Bank Balance
- In current Accounts 11.81 1.87
- In deposits with original maturity of less
than 3 manths -
(iif) Others
Closing cash and cash equivalents at the end of 11.B1 1.87
the period
Notes:

1) The above cash flow statement has been prepared as per the "Indirect method” set out in the Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) - 7

3) Previous year figures have been regrouped and recast wherever necessary to confirm to current year's classification.

For, Mukesh M, Shah & Co.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI Firm Reg. No. 106625W

)
\ ,Heritege
(:/Vf\ S TChn!mhﬂh
Mehiu Hagar

CA. Suvrat S. Shah
Partner

Membership No. 102651
Place : Ahmedabad

Date: 2¥~eQ~202 2

ompany Secretary
Dahej SEZ Limited
Place : Gandhinagar

For and on Behalf of the For and on Behalf of the
Board of Directors Board of Directors

shri Anuray Sharma  ShTH B-< Weprl

Designation : Director
DIN: o ®oS®Hlg
Dahej SEZ Limited

C.F.0,

Dahej SEZ Limited
Place : Gandhinagar
Date: 2 ¥-09-101 L
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DAHE] SEZ LIMITED
NOTES ACCOMPANYING FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

Note 2
Investments " in Millions
Particulars As at March, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Non-Trade Investments (Valued at cost)
Investment in equity instruments (Unquoted) 100.00 100.00

[1,00,00,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- fully paid up in Bharuch Dahej Railway
Corporation Limited (BDRCL)]

Total 100.00 100.00

A : Investment in the equity shares of BDRCL is carried at the Cost. No fair value information is disclosed as the shares are unquoted and fair
value thereof cannot be measured reliably.

B : The Equity shares in BDRCL having carrying amount of Rs. 100 million [as at 31st March, 2021 : Rs. 100 million] has been carried at cost as
the shares are unguoted without having active market and hence its fair value cannot be measured reliably.

C : The Equity shares of BDRCL are unquoted without having active market.

D : The investment in shares of BDRCL is made with intention to hold for long term. The Management of the Company does not intend to
dispose off the investment of shares in BDRCL in foreseeable future.

Note 3
Other Financial Assets "¥ in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
(a) Non Curent
Dues Receivable (From Allottee) Alc 181.96 203.21
Total 181.96 203.21
(b) Current
Balance with Statutory Authorities 3.01 -
Interest receivable on FDR 20.86 22.72
Dues Receivable (From Allottee) A/lc 21.26 21.26
Others 29.53 0.08
Total 74.65 44.06
Note 4
Assets for Tax [Net] "I in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Deferred Tax Assats 196.75 219.36
Total 196.75 219.36
Note 5
Other Non-current Assets T in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Capital Advances
GIDC Land Afc (New SEZ) 5,000.00 5,000.00
Interest Payabile on Loan (GSFS) - 135.47
Advances other than capital Advances
Security Deposits 218 2.00
Duty Draw Back Receivable 0.52 0.52
Balance with Statutory Authorities 0.01 0.01
Total 5,002.71 5,137.99
Note 6 i .
Assets for Tax [Net] T in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Others .
Income Tax (Net) 147.77 128.17
MAT Credit Entitlerment 284.80 212.42
432.57 340.60 |




DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED

NOTES ACCOMPANYING FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

Note 7
Trade Receivables "I in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 | Asat March 31, 2021
(i) Considered Good
Trade Receivables from Others 56.76 34.06
Receivables from Related Parties 0.03 13.22
56.80 47.29
(ii) Considered Doubtful
Trade Receivables from Others 10.30 =
_ - 10.30 -
Allowance for Doubtful Trade Receivables - -
Total Trade Receivables 67.10 47.29

Note 8
Cash and cash equivalents

"I" in Millions

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Balance with banks:

Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalent

On current accounts 11.81 1.87
Cash on hand = =
Total 11.81 1.87
Note 9

"¥" in Millions

Particulars

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

or equal to 12 months

Deposit with Banks with Original maturity for more than 3 months but less than

State Bank of India 9.05 44,49
Total 9.05 44.49
Note 10

Current Assets "¥" in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 | As at March 31, 2021

(a) Other Current Assets

Advances other than Capital Advances

Fixed Deposits with Financial Institutions - GSF5 1,148.02 0964.58
Prepaid Expenses 0.52 0.68
Advance to Vendors 2.60 1,45
Others 0.26 0.20
Total 1,151.40 966.92
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DAHE] SEZ LIMITED

NOTES ACCOMPANYING FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

Note 11
Share Capital

Authorised, Issued, Subscribed and Fully paid up shares

2
Share Capital As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Number T in Millions Number “T* in Millions
Authorised shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 sach 10,00,00,000 100.00 10,00,00,000 1,000.00
Issued, subscribed and fully paid up shares
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each 4,60,50,000 460.50 4,60,50,000 460,50
Total issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital 4,60,50,000 460.50 4,60,50,000 460.50

A. Statement of changes in equity

Disdiosure pursuant to part 1 of Division I to Schedule I of Companies Act, 2013 as notified vide Notification No. G.S.R. 404 (E) dated 6th April, 2016.

As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Particulars

Number Rs. in Million Number Rs. in Million

Balance al the beginning of the year 4,60,50,000 460.50 4,60,50,000 460.50
Changes in the equity share capital during the year:

1) Shares Issued during the year - - - -
2) Shares boughit back during the year - - - -
Balance at the end of the year 4,60,50,000 460.50 4,60,50,000 460.50

b. Terms/rights attached to equity shares

c. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company

The company has only one dass of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitied to one vote per share. In the event of
liquidation, the liquidator may divide amongst the members, in spacie or kind, the whole or any part of the assets of the company, The distribution will be in proportion ta
the number of the equity shares held by share hoiders. In 20th Board Meeting held on 7th January, 2012, Director = ONGC Informed that Sharcholders” Agreement needs to
be executed amang the promaoters of the company and accordingly Draft Agreement has been submitted to GIDC and ONGC for discussion and finalization.

As at March 31, 2022

As at March 31, 2021

Name of Shareholder NoroiShares NaroTE
A . 0 ares
hald % of Holding held %a of Holding
Gujarat Industrial Development Corporation 2,30,24,700 50% 2,30,24,700 50%
Ol and Natural Gas Corporation Limited 2,30,24,800 50% 2,30,24,800 S0%

d. Details of Shares held by promoters

Name fo the Promoter As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021 % change during
Ne. "J;:a'“ % of Holding | "% 5125 | o of Holding the year
Gujarat Industrial Development Coporation 2,30,24,700 50.00% 2,30,24,700 50.00% 0.00%
Qil'and Natural Gas Corparation Uimited 2,30,24,800 50.00%: 2,30,24,800 50.00% 0.00%:
Shri Vijay N lyan 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Shri Roopesh Kumar 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%
Smit. D, Thara IAS 100 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%:
Shiri D N Brahmbhatt 100 0.00% 100 0.00%: 0.00%
Shri M K Das 1AS = 0.00% 100 0.00% 0.00%:
Dr. Rajiv Kumar Gupta 1AS 100 0.00% = 0.00% 0.00%:
4,60,50,000 100.00%| 4,60,50,000 100.00%
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DAHEJ SEZ Limited

NOTES ACCOMPANYING FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

Note 12
Other Equity

"¥" in Millions

. Reserves & Surplus
Partieulass Retained Earnings Total
Balance as at 31/03/2020 1,398.15 1,398.17
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 344.88 344.88
Prior Period Income 4.30 4.30
Prior period Expense 32.23 32.23
Balance asat 31/03/2021 1,715.13 1,715.13
Total Comprehensive Income for the Year 469.82 469.82
Prior Period Income 0.14 0.14
Prior period Expense (2.18) (2.18)
Balance as at 31/03/2022 2,182.90 2,182.90
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DAHE] SEZ Limited

NOTES ACCOMPANYING FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

Note 13
Non-Current Borrowings: "I" in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Non-Current:
GSFS LongTerm Loan Ale. 2.500.00 2.500.00
Total 2,500.00 2,500.00

The Comparly has received Loan of Rs. 2500 million from Gujarat State Financial Services [GSFS] to pay advance amount to GIDC for acquisition of
Land. The loan has to be repaid in five years with a moratorium period of two years.

Note 14
Trade Payable "I" in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Non-Current:
Creditors for Capital Expenditure 214.16 214.16
Total 214.16 214.16
Current:
Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 0.27 1.60
Others 20.16 18,60
Other Trade Payables in respect of Capital Expenses 15.93 31.22
Total 36.37 51.42
Note 15
Other Financial Liabilities "T" in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Non-Current:
Interest payable to GIDC 587.35 532.10
Total 587.35 532.10
Current:
Others 0.38 33
Statutory Liabilities / Dutles & Taxes k3 0.84
GSFS's Interest Payable 15.62 18.18
Bank Overdraft . 3.23
Total 19.01 25,57
Note 16
Other long-term liabilities "I" in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Non-Current:
Upfront Lease Income (received in advance) 5,760.81 6,172.20
Deferred Government of Gujarat Grant for Capital Asset 9.37 5.58
Deposit - allotment 28.74 21.52
Deposit - Others 16.35 14.69
Total 5,815.26 55214.00

Note 17
Other Current Liabilities

"¥" in Millions

Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Deposits
Deposit - allotment 1.64 0.29
Deposit - Others 3.80 2.76
Upfront Lease Income (recelved in advanca) 318.70 322.58
Advances from Allottees for Land and ROU 254.29 0.77
Advance from Sundry Debtors 172 3.64
Total 582.15 330.03
Note 18
Provisions "T" in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Current:
Provisions for Expenses 22.26 20.39
Total 22.26 20.39
Note 19
Tax Liabilities "¥" in Millions
Particulars As at March 31, 2022 As at March 31, 2021
Current: —_—
MAT Payable (FY 2020-21) ¥ - :
MAT Payable (FY 2021-22) Q0. SHAZS 88.49 -
\ C1 \\Total 88.49
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DAHEJ SEZ Limited
NOTES ACCOMPANYING FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

Note 20
Revenue From Operations

"¥" in Millions

For the Year ending 31

For the Year ending 31

Particulars March, 2022 March, 2021
Operating revenues
Lease Rent on Sub Lease & service charges 307.84 273.90
ROU and Road Crossing Charges 19.07 18.79
Apportioned Lease 297.60 312.02
624.50 604.71
Other Operating revenues

Compund Wall Income - 3.59
License Fees 2.00 2.00
EMD / Deposit Forfeiture 1.71 3.08
Application Fees 0.70 0.20
Transfer Fee Income 5.78 -
Fees/ Scrutiny Fees 0.53 0.66
Penalty Fees /Charges 25.66 2.21
Tender Fee Income 0.09 0.05
Rent & Royalty Income (F/C) 4.83 4.22
GRT Fees Income 0.16 -
Misc. income / Recoveries 0.09 0.05
41.56 16.05

Total 666.06 620.76

Note 21
Other Income

"T" in Millions

Particulars

For the Year ending 31
March, 2022

For the Year ending 31
March, 2021

Interest Income

Interest on Fixed Deposit 57.92 65.34
Interest on Income Tax Refund 1.51 -
Interest on Security Deposit 0.11 0.12
Late Payment Charges on Service Charge 2.18 1.45
Interest on Late Payment 2.54 1.56
Gain on Sale of Property, Plant and Equipment 0.00 -
Discount earned 0.01 0.00
Grant Income 22.63 =
Deferred Income on Amortization of the Government Grant 3.11 0.10
Sundry Balances written off 0.01 -
Total 90.02 68.58
Note 22
Employee Benefit Expense "¥" in Millions

Particulars

For the Year ending 31
March, 2022

For the Year ending 31
March, 2021

Salaries, wages, bonus and other allowances 12.59 14.91
Contract Payment and other allowances 1.23 0.83
Contribution to Providend Fund 0.59 0.5%
Group Gratuity cum Life Insurance Scheme 1.20 0.61

15.60 16.94




DAHEJ SEZ Limited

NOTES ACCOMPANYING FINANCIALS STATEMENTS

Note 23

Financial costs

"I" in Millions

Particulars

For the Year ending 31
March, 2022

For the Year ending 31
March, 2021

Interest on Unpaid lease amortised 55.24 50.04
Other Interest 0.29 0.58
Bank Charges 0.00 0.00
Total 55.53 50.63 |
Note 24
Other Expenses "¥" in Millions
varticalais For the Year ending 31| For the Year ending 31

March, 2022

March, 2021

Communication 0.37 0.35
Repairs and Maintenance 6.00 1.76
Power and Fuel 1.24 1.50
Stationery and Printing 0.39 0.42
Security 19.23 18.57
Lease Line 0.66 0.66
Office Expenses 2.82 1.09
Other Expenses 0.34 0.23
Development Commissioner Expenses 20.61 20.62
Legal and Professional Exp 5.06 0.62

Payment to Auditors
- Audit Fees 0.06 0.06
Consultancy Expenses 1.08 1.08
Other Infrastructure Exp. 17.47 40.05
Travelling 6.70 5.42
Advertising,Publicity and Business promotion Exp. 1.14 0.35
Entertainment 0.45 0.20
NAA, lease rent & other 12.65 12.83
Insurance of Property/ Fixed Assets 0.39 0.45
Corporate Social Responsibility Expenditure 9.08 9.50
Total 105.74 115.75
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DAHEJ] SEZ LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2022

25.

26.

Corporate Information
Dahej SEZ Limited ("DSL" or “the Company"”) was incorporated on September 21,
2004 with the objective of developing Special Economic Zone (SEZ).

Consequent to the introduction of Special Economic Zone Act, 2005, the Company
has received the approval of Government of India as a developer of Multi Product
SEZ at Dahej. The company has developed infrastructure for Multi Product SEZ in
the Dahej Region.

Currently, the company is engaged in the development, operation and maintenance
of SEZ.

Significant Accounting Policies

The following note provides list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of these financial statements. These policies have been consistently
applied to all the years presented unless otherwise stated.

a. Basis for Preparation
These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS), as prescribed by the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and the provisions of Companies Act, 2013.

These financial statements have been prepared on historical cost convention
basis following accrual system of accounting.

b. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian Accounting
Standards requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
liabilities as on date of financial statements and reported amounts of revenue
and expenditure for the reporting period. Any revision to accounting estimates is
recognized prospectively in current and future periods. Actual results could differ
from these estimates. Differences, if any, between the actual results and
estimates is recognized in the year in which the results are known/materialises.

Critical estimates and judgments:
e Taxes on Income:

Significant judgments are involved in determining the provision for income
taxes, including amount expected to be paid/ recovered for uncertain tax
positions and possibility of utilisation of Minimum Alternate Tax [MAT] credit
in future.
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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2022

Property, Plant and Equipment:

Property, Plant and Equipment represent a significant proportion of the asset
base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic depreciation is
derived after determining an estimate of an asset’s expected useful life and
the expected residual value at the end of its life. Management reviews the
residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of Property, Plant
and Equipment at each reporting period end and any revision to these is
recognised prospectively in current and future periods. The lives are based on
historical experience with similar assets as well as anticipation of future
events, which may impact their life, such as changes in technology.

Employee Benefits:

Significant judgments are involved in making estimates about the life
expectancy, discounting rate, salary increase, etc. which significantly affect
the working of the present value of future liabilities on account of employee
benefits by way of defined benefit plans.

Impairment of Property, Plant and Equipments and Investments:

Significant judgment is involved in determining the estimated future cash
flows from the Investments, Property, Plant and Equipment and Goodwill to
determine its value in use to assess whether there is any impairment in its
carrying amount as reflected in the financials.

Contingent liabilities:

Significant judgment is involved in determining whether there is a possible
obligation, that may, but probably will not require an outflow of resources.

c. Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is possible that the economic
benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured.’

Right of Use (ROU) Charges are annual charges and are charged to allottees
on the basis of land permitted to be used by the Company for the period
mentioned in the Permission letter.

Incomes from Rent and Royalty are charged every year to allottees on the

basis of the units/area allotted.

Service charges and Lease Rent are annual charges and are charged to
allottees on the basis of land allotted within SEZ, Dahej. Service Charges are
charged to the allottees as per the rates approved by the Development

Committee every year.




DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2022

e The land acquired on Lease from GIDC is sub-leased for a period of 30 years.
The allotment price for the allotted land is amortized over a period of 30
years from the date of agreement or possession whichever is earlier.

* Application money received on account of land allotment is non-refundable in
nature and at the time of application EMD paid by allottees is treated as
Deposits against the land allotment. In case if the applicant fails to produce
LOA from the Development Commissioner or fails to make the payment on
allotment, then EMD shall be refunded as per surrender policy of DSL, as
decided in the 11th Board Meeting of DSL held on 6.10.2009,

* Interest

i) Interest on Fixed Deposits:
Interest Income is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into
account the amount outstanding and the applicable interest rates.
Interest income is included under the head “Other Incomes” in the
statement of profit and loss,

ii) Interest on Late Payment of Installments:
Allottees are charged interest on account of late payment of due
installments. The same is recorded in line with the prudent accounting
policies.

» Other income is recognised when no significant uncertainty as to its
determination or realisation exists.

Property, Plant and Equipments

Property, plant and equipments are stated at cost of acquisition less
accumulated depreciation. The Company capitalizes all costs relating to the
acquisition, installation and construction of Property, plant and equipments, up
to the date when the assets are ready for commercial use and as per the
certificate provided by the GIDC for completion of infrastructure.

The residual value and the useful life of an asset shall be reviewed at least at
each financial year-end and, if expectations differ from previous estimates, the
change(s) shall be accounted for as a change in an accounting estimate in
accordance with Ind AS 8, Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates
and Errors.

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments

« Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipments is calculated following the
Written Down Value method and in the manner prescribed under Part “C” of
Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013.




DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2022

g.

h‘

» Cost of Leasehold Land amortised equally over the period of the Agreement.

Expenditure on New Projects and Substantial Expansion

Expenditure directly relating to construction activity is capitalized. Indirect
expenditure incurred during construction period is capitalized as part of the
indirect construction cost to the extent to which the expenditure is indirectly
related to construction or is Incidental thereto. All direct capital expenditure
incurred on expansion is capitalized.

Investments

Investments for long term period are classified as long - term investments.
Long-term investments are carried at cost. However, no provision has been
done for the permanent decline as management does not expect any decline in
the near future,

Income Taxes.

Tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current income - tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961 enacted in India. Company enjoys
tax holiday U/s 80 IAB of Income Tax Act, 1961 for the period of ten years
effective from financial year 2012-13. Provision of income tax represents
amount payable under Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) provisions of Income Tax
Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax:

Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognized on timing differences being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more post tax holiday periods.
Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the reporting date.

The calculation of the Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities shall be done annually by
the company and the effect thereof shall be given at the year end.

MAT Credit Entitlement:

MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is
convincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the
specified period. In the year in which the Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit
becomes eligible to be recognized as an asset in accordance with the
recommendations contained in Guidance Note issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India, the said asset is created by way of a credit to

the profit and loss account and shown as MAT credit entitlement.
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The calculation of the MAT Credit Entitlement shall be done annually by the
company and the effect thereof shall be given at the year end.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision is recognized when an enterprise has a present obligation as a result
of past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation, In respect of which a reliable estimate can be made.
Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are determined based on
best management estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet
date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best management estimates. Contingent Liabilities are not
recognized but are disclosed in the Notes. Contingent Assets are neither
recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Cash Flow Statement

Cash Flows are reported using the Indirect Method whereby Profit before Extra
Ordinary Items and Tax is adjusted for the Effects of the Transactions of Non-
Cash Nature and any Deferral of Accruals of Past or Future Receipts and
Payments. The Cash Flow from Operating, Investing and Financing Activities of
the Company are Segregated based on available information,

Government Grants

Government grants are recognized where there is reasonable assurance that the
grant will be received and all attached conditions will be complied with. When
the grant relates to an asset, it is recognized either as an income in equal
amounts over the expected useful life of the related asset or by deducting grant
in arriving at the carrying amount of the assets. When the grant relates to an
expense Item, It is recognized as income on a systematic basis over the periods
that the related costs, for which it is intended to compensate, are expensed.

Leases
Company as Lessee:

The company has taken Land on Lease from GIDC for 99 years effective from
1st September 2006, The Transfer Price has been paid in full to GIDC and the
Transfer Price paid is being amortized over the period of 99 years and is being
charged to Profit and Loss Account and reduced from the value of the Leasehold
Land. The lease being a Finance Lease, the underlying asset has been stated as
Leasehold Land in the balance sheet. With effect from 1%t April, 2019 the
Leasehold land has been reclassified as Right to Use Asset. Over and above
the Transfer Price, the company DSL has been paying Lease Rent annually of ¥
0455 to GIDC. g
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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2022

Company as Lessor:

The land acquired on Lease from GIDC is sub-leased for a period of 30 years to
different Lessees by DSL as Lessor. The allotment price for the allotted land has
been fully received from the Lessees and the same is amortized over a period of
30 years from the date of agreement or possession whichever is earlier. This
Allotment Price is accounted for as Upfront Lease Income.

Over and above the Allotment Price, the lessees have to pay Re 1/- Lease Rent
every year.

Under IND AS 116, Lessor Accounting is substantially unchanged from IND AS
17. Lessors will continue to classify leases as either operating or finance leases
using similar principles as stated in IND AS 17. Therefore, IND AS 116 did not
have an impact for leases where the Company, DSL is the Lessor.

m. Employee benefit
I. Post-Employment Defined Benefit Plans:

Gratuity (Funded)

The Company provides for gratuity, a defined benefit retirement plan
covering eligible employees. As per the plan, the Gratuity Fund Trusts,
administered and managed by the Trustees and funded primarily with Life
Insurance Corporation of India (LICI), make payment to vested employees at
retirement, death, incapacitation or termination of employment, of an amount
based on the respective employee’s salary and the tenure of employment.
Vesting occurs upon completion of five years of service, The Trustees are
responsible for the overall governance of the plan and to act in accordance
with the provisions of the trust deed and rules in the best interests of the
plan participants. Each year an Asset-Liability matching study is performed in
which the consequences of the strategic investment policies are analyzed in
terms of risk and return profiles.

Investment and contribution policies are integrated within this study.
Liabilities with regard to Gratuity plan are determined by actuarial valuation
done by Life Insurance Corporation of India, based upon which, the company
makes contributions to the Employee’s Gratuity Funds.

II. Post-Employment Defined Contributions Plans:
Provident Fund

Certain categories of employees of the company receive benefit from a
provident fund, a defined contribution plan. Both the employees and
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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2022

employer make monthly contributions to a government administered fund at
specified percentage of the covered employees’ qualifying salary. The
company has no further obligations beyond its monthly contributions.

Leave Encashment

Provision for Leave encashment to the employees is made during the year.
The Company has opted for the Group Leave Encashment Scheme of Life
Insurance Corporation of India. The provision made coincides with the
Premium paid to the LICI for the Group Leave Encashment Scheme.

III. Risk Exposure

nl

Through its defined benefit plan the company is exposed to some risk the
most significant of which are detailed below.

Discount Rate Risk:

The company is exposed to the risk of fall in discount rate. A fall in discount
rate will eventually increase the ultimate cost of providing the above benefit
thereby increasing the value of liability.

Salary Growth Risk:

The present value of the defined benefit plan liability is calculated by
reference to the future salaries of plan participants. An increase in the salary
of the plan participants will increase the plan liabilities.

Demogaraphic Risk:

In the valuation of the liability certain demographic (Mortality and Attrition
rates) assumptions are made. The company is exposed to this risk to the
extent of actual experience eventually being worse compared to the
assumptions thereby causing an increase in the benefit cost.

Impairment of Assets

The carrying amounts of assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date, If there
is any indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An
impairment loss will be recognized wherever the carrying amount of an asset
exceeds its estimated recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is greater of
the assets net selling price and value in use. In assessing the value in use the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to the present value at the weighted
average cost of capital. During the year there are no impairment losses on
assets of the Company.
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DAHEJ SEZ LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31-March-2022

27,

Recent accounting pronouncements:

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs notifies new standards or amendments to the

existing standards. There is no such notification which would have been applicable
effective from April 1, 2022.

a.

Ind AS 103 - Business Combination:

The amendment clarifies that to qualify for recognition as part of applying the
acquisition method, the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed must
meet the definitions of assets and liabilities in the Conceptual Framework for
Financial Reporting under Indian Accounting Standards (Conceptual Framework)
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India at the acquisition date.
These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 103. The
Company does not expect the amendment to have any impact on its financial
statements.

Ind AS 109 - Financial Instruments:

The amendment clarifies the nature of fees which can be included by the entity
for the purpose of assessing the ‘10 percent' test for derecognition of financial
liabilities. The amendment is no expected to have any material impact on the
Company's financial statement.

Ind AS 16 - Property, Plant and Equipment:

The amendment clarifies that the excess of net sale proceeds of items produced
over the cost of testing, if any, should not be recognised in the statement of
profit or loss but deducted frem the directly attributable costs considered as
part of cost of an item of PPE. The Company does not expect the amendment to
have any material impact on its financial statements.

Ind AS 37 - Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:
The amendment clarifies the nature of costs that can be directly related to the
contract for the purpose of assessing the contract is onerous. The Company
does not expect the amendment to have any material impact in its financial
statements.
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28.

a)

b)

c)

Notes to Accounts:

Till 31%t March, 2019, the Government Grant received by the company being a Capital
Reserve was reported as part of the Other Equity. Further, the depreciation of the
capital asset created out of the Govt Grant received was not routed through Statement
of Profit and Loss and was directly deducted from the amount of the Government
Grant. With effect from 1%t April, 2019 based on the Letter from the Office of the
Principal Accountant General (E&RSA), Gujarat No. ES-I/HQ-1I/A/cs/DSL/2018-19
JOW/672 dated 4'" December, 2019, the depreciation of the capital asset created out of
the Govt Grant received is routed through Statement of Profit and Loss, the amount
equal to Depreciation on the capital asset created out of the Govt Grant is also shown
as the Deferred Income on Amortization of the Government Grant. Similarly, with effect
from 1%t April, 2019, Government Grant is not shown as part of Other Equity and is
shown separately as Deferred Government Grant for Capital Asset as part of Other
Long-Term Liabilities.

During the year 2017-2018, the company had made the payment to GIDC of ¥
31,88,35,257 towards N.A.A. Charges, Lease Rent Infrastructure Fund and Interest
Charges as per the decision taken by the competent authority. As per the Board
Decision taken in the 43™ Board Meeting held on 27" March, 2018, it has been
concluded that the above referred amount paid is to be recovered from Units / Allottees
of the Company in the tenure of 15 Years. Accordingly, the said amount is collected
from the Units/ Allottees as Service Charge Income. After raising the bill on the units/
allottees for the same, it is adjusted against the Dues Receivable from Allottees
Account.

Deferred Tax:

« Deferred tax expense or benefit is recognized on timing differences being the
difference between taxable incomes and accounting income that originate in one
period and are capable of reversal in one or more post tax holiday periods. Deferred
tax is measured using the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date.

» The Deferred Tax Position of the Company as on 31-03-2022 is as follows:

[X in Millions]
PARTICLUARS 2021-2022 2020-2021
Opening Balance of Net Deferred Tax Assets/ 219.36 228.83
(Liabilities)
Reversal of the Deferred Tax Assets during (22.61) (9.47)
the Financial Year
Closing Balance of Net Deferred Tax Assets/ 196.75 219.36
(Liabilities)
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d)

e)

f)

g)
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MAT Credit Entitlement:

= MAT credit is recognized as an asset only when and to the extent there is convincing
evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.
In the year in which the Minimum Alternative Tax (MAT) credit becomes eligible to
be recognized as an asset in accordance with the recommendations contained in
Guidance Note issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, the said
asset is created by way of a credit to the profit and loss account and shown as MAT
credit entitlement.

e The MAT Credit Entitlement Position of the Company as on 31-03-2022 is as follows:

[X in Millions]
PARTICLUARS 2021-2022 2020-2021
Opening Balance of MAT Credit Entitlement 212.42 165.45
Effect of the MAT Credit for the Year 72.38 46.97
Closing Balance of MAT Credit Entitlement 284.80 212.42

The valuation of "Work in Progress” has been taken as per the statements and running
bill for Infrastructure Development of SEZ provided by the GIDC with supporting
documents. The completed Infrastructure Work which are not certified and handed over
are treated as Work in Progress till the certification provided by the GIDC.

Cost of Leasehold Land includes interest payable to GIDC up to March-2008
[admeasuring to 1710 hectares for total lease cost ¥ 4703.040 Millions and interest
payable to GIDC for ¥ 270.1474 Millions] is amortized [Amortization amount for the
period 01/04/2021 to 31/03/2022 is ¥ 54.8526 Millions (PY ¥ 54.8526 Millions) over the

period of the Agreement of 99 years effective from 1% September 2006, with Gujarat
Industrial Development Corporation Ltd.

Contingent Liabilities:

« Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax had raised demands in Assessment Years
2013-2014, 2014-2015 and 2015-2016 against which appeals had been filed with
Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals), Gandhinagar. No provision had been made
against this demand as CIT (A) has given decision in favour of the Company. The
Income Tax Department has filed appeal with the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal
against the Order of Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals), Gandhinagar and the
same are pending before ITAT.

« For the Assessment Years 2010-2011, 2011-2012 and 2012-2013, the Deputy

Commissioner of Income Tax has filed Revision Application before the Income Tax

ppellate Tribunal against the orders passed by Income Tax Appellate Tribunal. .
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For the Assessment Years 2010-2011, 2011-2012 and 2012-2013, the Principal
Commissioner of Income Tax, Gandhinagar has filed Tax Appeal before Honourable
Gujarat High Court which is on Hearing Stage currently.

Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax had raised demands in Assessment Years
2017-2018 against which appeals has been filed with Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals), Gandhinagar.

Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax had raised demands in Assessment Years
2018-2019 against which appeals has been filed with Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals), Gandhinagar.

DSL has filed an appeal to CIT(A) against the assessment order (u/s 147 read with
section 144B of the Income tax act) issued by Additional / Joint / Deputy / Assistant
Commissioner of Income Tax for A.Y.2014-15,

For the Assessment year 2020-21, the proceeding of Assessment is going on with
Additional / Joint / Deputy / Assistant Commissioner of Income Tax.

The Service Tax Department had issued notice to the company to pay ¥ 16,17,766/-
towards the interest for the delayed payment of Service Tax for the period from 2013-
2014 to 2015-2016 due to delay in issuance of the invoices for the period from 2013-
2014 to 2015-2016. The company had preferred Appeal before the Commissioner
(Appeals) Central Tax, which was rejected by the said authority vide its order dated 30-
08-2019. The company has approached the Customs Excise and Service Tax Appellate
Tribunal for the matter. The company has made the provision for the Liability.

The Additional Commissioner, Office of the Commissioner Central GST and Central
Excise Gandhinagar, had issued Order-In-Original No. AHM-CEX-003-ADC-PBM-023-
21-22 dated 28/02/2022 to pay X 91,25,487/- and the company has filed Appeal
before the Commissioner (Appeals) Central Tax against it.

Vide Agreement dated 26-11-2008, GIDC had allotted the work of Providing
Infrastructure of Dahej SEZ (Package-1) to Atlanta Ltd. The project cost was
1464.8066 Millions. The work was to be completed within @ months from 26-11-
2008 on 25-08-2009. There had been dispute between both the parties for the time
taken in completion of the project and other matters like deductions made from the
amounts of RA Bills, etc. The matter was referred to the Arbitrator who passed the
award in favor of Atlanta Ltd on 07-06-2019. The award amount was fixed at ¥
817.32 Millions, In addition to that simple interest @ 9% p.a. is required to be paid
under the said award. The total amount of award including interest till July, 2019
works out to ¥ 1280.83 Millions. GIDC has not accepted the decision of the Arbitrator
and had filed the appeal with the Commercial Court / District Court Bharuch and the
case has been disposed of by District Court Bharuch. The total amount of award
luding interest ¥1410.53 Millions as per GIDC letter dtd.22.10.2021.

-
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GIDC vide e-mail dated 09.12.2021 informed about the current status of the case
that matter is pending with Hon'ble High Court of Gujarat and Civil Application has
been filed by M/s. Atlanta Ltd for withdrawing the amount submitted in registry.
GIDC has opposed the same.

Both, the execution application and challenge of the award filed by M/s. Atlanta Ltd
are still pending at Hon’ble Bombay High Court,

The board of DSL has constituted a committee in 62nd BOD meeting held on
10.02.2022 to amicably resolve the issue of fixation of payment liability in this
matter. Therefore, the matter has been continued to be treated as Contingent
Liability as on 31-03-2022.

The Company is respondent in the case of GSPL V/s OPAL and Others. The case is in
relation to laying ROU Pipeline in SEZ Area. Being SEZ Developer, DSL is party to
the case. The Special Civil Application had been filed before the High Court of
Gujarat and the same is disposed off. However, GSPL has challenged the decision of
Special Civil Application in the High Court of Gujarat and the matter is pending
before the High Court of Gujarat. However, in our opinion, the case shall not be
having financial impact on the company. Further to inform that office memorandum
vide letter no.K-43014(21)/92021-SEZ dated 13.06.2021, Government of India,
Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Department of commerce (SEZ Division) In
pursuance of the Hon'ble High Court order and DPE OM dated 22.05.2018,
Department of Commerce has decided to form a committee for resolving the dispute
in consonance with the letter and spirit of the Special Economic Zones Act, 2005.
Arora Sales Agency requested to surrender the Plot No Z/69 that was allotted to
Arora Sales Agency. The request was accepted by the Development Commissioner
subject to undertaking on stamp paper that in case of any future liability arising
under the SEZ Act in reasonable period in lieu of any lawful charge and interest,
Arora Sales Agency will be liable for such outstanding liability. On surrender of the
plot, DSL refunded the balance amount of Plot No Z/69 to Arora Sales Agency as per
the Surrender Policy of the company. Aggrieved by the Order passed Development
Commissioner, Arora Sales Agency has filed a case in High Court of Gujarat to
revoke the surrender of Plot No. Z/69 and restore the Plot No. Z/69 in its name. The
case is still pending before the High Court of Gujarat. However, in our opinion, the
case shall not be having financial impact on the company.

The case which is filed by Banas Security & Personal Force against Legal Heirs of its
Deceased Employee who was serving as a Security Guard and against the Company
as the deceased employee was posted at the Company by the employer Banas
Security & Personal Force. The case is in relation to the demand raised by the Legal

Heirs of the Deceased Employee for the com tion under the Labour Laws.
c;e\\l»sz‘f#‘?‘
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Accordingly, the Labour Court, Bharuch vide ordered dated 01-01-2022 decided to
make payment of ¥ 6,90,080/- for repayment against accident, ¥ 1,42,516/- for
penalty of non payment of accident amount as per the Labour Act, and ¥ 10,000/-
for further expenditure borne by the applicant.

In view of the same, the payment is not to be paid by the Company as DSL has
already made payment to Banas Security & Personal Force for the security services
and all other responsibility of Labour Law is to be followed by Banas Security &
Personal Force only. Hence, DSL has filled appeal against the said ordered pass by
the Labour Court, Bharuch.

The case is withdrawn by applicant and hence disposed off by Labour Court, Bharuch
as per order dated 30.4.2022.

M/s. ONGC Petro additions Limited has filed Special Civil Application in High Court of
Gujarat in the matter of partial De-notification of plot of land allotted by the
Company to M/s. ONGC Petro Additions Limited. The case is pending in the High
Court of Gujarat.

The Company has received the Judgments in its favour from Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals) for the Assessment Year 2008-09, 2010-11 2011-12 and
2012-13 the Income Tax Department had filed appeals against them with the
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal which have been dismissed and the order thereof has
been passed on 30-04-2019. However, the order giving effect of the same is yet to
be received.

However, for the Assessment Years 2010-2011, 2011-2012 and 2012-2013, the
Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax has filed Revision Application before the
Income Tax Appellate Tribunal against the orders passed by Income Tax Appellate
Tribunal and for the Assessment Year 2010-2011, 2011-2012 and 2012-2013,
Principal Commissioner of Income Tax, Gandhinagar has filed Tax Appeal before
Honourable Gujarat High Court which is on Hearing Stage currently.

The Assessment of the Company for the Assessment Years 2013-14, 2014-15 and
2015-16 has been done by the Income Tax Department. However, The 1.T. Dept.
has disallowed business expenditures and therefore the company had filed an appeal
against the disallowance of the said business expenditures with the Commissioner of
Income Tax (Appeals). The Commissioner of Income Tax (Appeals) has given
judgement in favour of the company. The Income Tax Department has filed appeal
against the order with the Income Tax Appellate Tribunal which is pending.

Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax had raised demands in Assessment Years
2017-2018 against which appeals has been filed with Commissioner of Income Tax
(Appeals), Gandhinagar.
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For the Assessment Year 2018-2019, the proceedings of Assessment are going on
with the Deputy Commissioner of Income Tax.

* DSL has appointed GIDC as an agency for creating infrastructures in the Company.

GIDC had appointed M/s Backbone Enterprises Ltd. under contract (Work Order)
dated 12.11.2008 & 22.04.2010 to create infrastructures in Package I & II area at
the Company.
GIDC, DSL and M/s Backbone Enterprises Ltd had entered in Tri-Partite Agreement
dated 06.04.2009 & 23.04.2010. Accordingly, DSL would reimburse the amount so
paid to suppliers by M/s. Backbone Enterprises Ltd after submission of requisite
documents as mentioned in the Tri-Partite Agreement along with N,O.C. of GIDC.
M/s Backbone Enterprises Ltd. is yet to submit some of the requisite documents
including NOC of GIDC for the amount of ¥ 2,34,76,278.70/-. DSL will reimburse the
same after receiving the requisite documents as mentioned in the Tri-Partite
Agreement along with NOC of GIDC.

« The Company received request letter dated 18.12.2018 from M/s ONGC Petro
Additions Limited (OPAL) to provide No Objection Certificate for their exit from the
Company stating various reasons as mentioned in the said letter. DSL Board in their
47th meeting dated 27.12.2018 discussed the matter and directed that M/s. OPaL
shall make all the payments which are due to DSL, which will be intimated
separately and also decided to grant N.O.C. to M/s OPaL for exit from the Company.
Subsequently, DSL intimated M/s OPalL tc make payments. The exit of OPalL is in
progress. The Company, DSL has issued No Objection Certificate to OPaL for exit
from the Company in January, 2019. Subsequently in July, 2019, the company
OPaL has submitted application to the Development Commissioner for partial de-
notification of the Company which would result in decrease in notified area by
508.40 hectares. The estimate of the financial impact due to partial de-notification
cannot be quantified at this stage.

h) Segment Information

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of developing, operating and
maintaining the SEZ and SEZ based related infrastructure facilities including Multi
Product SEZ at Dahej. The entire business has been considered as a single segment in
terms of IND AS 108 on Operating Segments issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India. There being no business outside India, the entire business has

been considered as single geographic segment.
Lease Land Accounting

Transfer of Land from Gujarat Industrial Corporation (GIDC) to DSL is for a lease term
period of 99 years. Interest payable on lea t
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i)

k)

D)

m)

n)

period 01/09/2006 to 31/03/2008 was being considered as cost of the lease hold land
and amortized over a period of 99 years.

Interest payable to GIDC on account of late payment of installment payable to GIDC is
treated as revenue expenditure, as decided in the 16% Board Meeting held on 30"
September, 2010.

N.A.A., Lease Rent and Infrastructural Up gradation

Lease Rent and NAA charges charged on receipt of the Invoice from the concern
agency. However, the payment for the F.Y.2021-22 has been made on the basis of the
previous years’ policy (2020-21) because of not receiving the invoice from the G.1.D.C.

Investments:

DSL is holding of Equity shares T 100 millions of the Bharuch Dahej Railway Company
Limited [BDRCL], an unlisted Government backed company. Investment in the equity
shares of BDRCL is carried at the Cost. No fair value information is disclosed as the
shares are unquoted without having active market and hence its fair value cannot be
measured reliably. DSL has yet not received audited financial statements of BDRCL for
the year 2021-22. So, it is unable to find out its fair value as on 31.03.2022,

Lease rent on sub lease & Service Charges:

The rates of fees and service charges for the year 2021-2022 to be recovered from
allottees of Dahej SEZ, had been decided by the SEZ Development Committee in the
37% Meeting held on 23.08.2021. Accordingly, the Company has raised invoices on the
units/ allottees for the period 1% April 2021 to 31 March, 2022.

The figures are rounded off to the nearest rupees in Millions and previous year figures
have been regrouped / rearranged / re-classified wherever necessary so as to make
them comparable with the current period’s classification / groupings.

The following tables sets forth the particulars in respect of the Gratuity Plan (funded) of
the Company:

Sr. Particulars As at 315t | As at 31t
No. March, March,
2022 2021

(a) | Reconciliation of Opening and Closing Balance of the Present Value of
Defined Benefit Obligations

Present value of obligations as at beginning of 2.99 2,28
year

Current Service Cost 0.37 0.33
Interest cost 0.21 0.17
Benefits Paid (0.42) (0.00)
Actuarial (gain)/ loss on obligations 0.41 0.21
Present value of obligations as at end of year 3.56 2.99

Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balance
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Plan Assets

Fair value of plan assets at beginning of year 3.43 2.41
Expected return on plan asset 0.25 0.20
Benefits Paid (0.42) (0.00)
Contribution by Employer 1.10 0.82
Fair value of plan assets at the end of year 4.35 3.43
(c) | Reconciliation of Opening and Closing balance of the Fair Value of
Plan Assets
Present Value of obligation at the end of the year 3.43 2.99
Fair Value of obligation at the end of the year 4.35 3.43
Funded Status 0.92 0.44
(d) | Expense Recognizable in Profit & Loss:
Current Service Cost 0.37 0.33
Additional Contribution for Existing Funds 0.00 0.82
Interest Cost 0.21 0.17
Expected Return on Plan Assets (0.26) (0.20)
Net Actuarial loss/(Gain) recognized in the year 0.41 0.21
LC Premium 0.00 0.00
Total 0.74 1.33
(e) | Category of Plan Assets:
Funded with LICI 100% 100%
Cash and Cash Equivalents - -
(f) | Principal Actuarial Assumptions:
Discount Rate 7.00% 7.00%
Salary Growth Rate 7.00% 7.00%

The company has carried out the calculation prospectively of the Total Present Value of
the Lease Rent payable by DSL to GIDC for remaining period of 85 years starting from
F.Y. 2020-2021 which comes to ¥ 247621 (T 0.25 Millions) on considering the borrowing
rate of 8.25% which has to be stated as the Right to Use Asset and Lease Liability. The

effect of adoption of IND AS 116 is as follows:

RIGHT OF USE ASSET

(¥ In Millions.)

PARTICULARS Amount
Opening Balance on 31-03-2020 4685.3293
Less : Depreciation for the year ended 31-03-2021 54.8498
Closing Balance on 31-03-2021 4630.4767
Less : Depreciation for the year ended 31-03-2022 54.8527
Closing Balance on 31-03-2022 4575.6240

LEASE LIABILITY

(T In Millions.)

PARTICULARS Amount

Opening Balance on 31-03-2020

Less : Annual Lease Rent for the year 2020-2021
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Add : Finance Cost @ 8.25 % on opening balance of Lease Liability
Account 0.0204
Closing Balance on 31-03-2021 0.2476
Less : Annual Lease Rent for the year 2021-22 0.0204
Add : Finance Cost @ 8.25 % on opening balance of Lease Liability 0.0204
Account
Closing Balance on 31-03-2022 0.2476
p) Capital commitment
Particulars Amount
[¥ in Millions]

For Dahej SEZ Total Capital Commitment 490.86

For New Project at Pakhajan, Ambhel & Limbadi 10318.43

Total Commitments 10809.29

q) Corporate Social Responsibility

« Corporate Social Responsibility [CSR] amount required to be spent as per Section
135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule VII thereof by the Company
during the year 2021-2022 is ¥ 9.08 Millions (Previous Year ¥ 9.52 Millions.)

« During the year, the company has incurred total Expenditure related to CSR is ¥ 9.08

Millions (Previous Year ¥ 9.52 Millions.), the breakup of which is given hereunder:

(¥ In Millions.)
Particulars 2021-22 | 2020-21

Education 4.00 0.07
Health 0.04 3.1
Rural Transformation 0.00 0.00
Arts, Culture & Heritage 0.00 0.00
Disaster Response 3.36 215
Others 1.68 4.20

Sub Total 9.08 9,52

r) Earnings per Share [EPS]

Basic and diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for
the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.

The Earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s EPS represent Profit for the
Year after Tax. Basic EPS is computed and disclosed using the Weighted Average
Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the Year.

Calculation of EPS:

Particulars 31-03-2022 31-03-2021
Profit After Tax (¥ In Millions) 469.82 344.88
Weighted Average Number of Shares 4,60,50,000 4,60,50,000
Qutstanding

Basic EPS, Shares of Face Value of ¥ 10/-

10.20 ZW.SHAy, -.7.49
%) 7
71 ertags %
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each (in X)
Diluted EPS, Shares of Face Value of ¥ 10/-
each (in ¥)

10.20 7.49

s) Other Statutory Information:

e The company does not hold any benami property as defined under Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made thereunder. No
proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding benami
property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and
the rules made thereunder.

e« The company has not entered into any transaction with Struck off companies under
section 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956, Further,
there is no balance oustanding with struckoff companies.

« The company does not have any charges or satisfaction, which is yet to be
registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

» The Company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or virtual currency
during the financial year.

s« The Company does not have any such transaction which is not recorded in the books
of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (Such as, search or survey or any
other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961).

e The company is in compliance with number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of
section 2 of Companies Act read with the companies (Restriction on number of
layers) Rules, 2017.

o As on March 31, 2022 there is no unutilised amounts in respect of any long term
borrowings from banks and financial institutions. The borrowed funds have been
utilised for the specific purpose for which the funds were raised.

t) Ratios:

Sr Type Numerator Denominator Current Previous Remarks
No Year year

1 Current Ratio | Total current Total current 1.74 2.24
(In times) assets liabilities

2 Debt - Equity | Debt consists of | Total equity 0.95 1.15
Ratio (In borrowings and
times) lease liabilities.

3 Debt - Earning for Debt Debt service = 6.07 4.83 | Due to
Service Service = Net Interest and increase in
Coverage Profit after taxes + | |eage payments EBIT
Ratio (In Non-cash operating |  principal

) expenses +

times) Interest + Other repayments
non-cash
adjustments

4 Interest Profit for the Finance Cost
Coverage (In | year = Profit
times) before tax,
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Extra Ordinery
item, Depr. &
Finance Cost
5 Return on Profit for the Average total 0.19 0.16
Equity Ratio year less equity
(In %) Preference
dividend (if any)
6 Inventory to | Cost of Material Average NA NA
Turnover produced Inventory
Ratio (In
times)
7 Trade Revenue from Average trade 11.65 13.09
Receivable to | operations receivables
Turover Ratio
(In times)
8 Trade Cost of Raw Average trade NA NA
Payable to Material & FG payables
Turover Ratio | Purchased
(In times)
9 Net capital Revenue from Average working 1.18 1.01
turnover ratio | operations capital (i.e Total
(In times) current assets less
Total current
liabilities
10 | Operating Profit for the year | Revenue from 0.81 0.68
Profit Margin | = Profit before operations
(In %) tax, Extra Ordinery
item & Finance
Cost
11 | Net Profit Profit for the Revenue from 0.71 0.56 | Due to
Ratio (In %) year operations increase in
other
Income
12 | Return on Profit for the Capital employed 0.11 0.09
Capital year = Profit = Net worth +
Employed (In | before tax, Long Term
%) Extra Ordinery Borrowings
item & Finance
Cost
13 | Return on Income Average invested 0.05 0.06
Investments | generated from funds
(In %) invested funds

u) Related Party Transactions:

As per Ind AS - 24 on “Related Party Disclosures”, disclosures of transactions with the

related parties are given below:
List of Related Parties:

Key Management Personnel Associates

and their Relatives ["KMP"”]

Enterprise under
Significant Influence
of Key Management
Personnel

Piyush K Mankad
(Chief Executive Officer)
[resigned w.e.f. 31/05/2022]

Gujarat Industrial
Development
Corporation (GIDC)

NIL

Oil and Natural Gas

1. B. Patel
(Chief Executive Officer
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[Appointed w.e.f. 01/06/2022] (ONGC)
Pranav S. Patel ONGC Petro Additions
(Chief Financial Officer) Ltd (OPAL)

Shashank Dhamseiya
(Company Secretary)

Dahej SEZ Ltd is a Joint Venture of GIDC and ONGC. The Shareholding of GIDC and
ONGC in the company is 50 % each.

OPAL is subsidiary company of ONGC having Common Directorship and therefore
treated as a Related Party.

The company has following transactions with the Related parties during the year ended

on 31-03-2022: [¥ In Millions]
Associates
Nature of KMP

Transaction GIDC ONGC OPAL

s 2021- | 202 2021-22 2020- 2021- 2020- 2021- 2020-

22 0-21 21 22 21 22 21

Loans and Advances
Given 0 0 0.180 | 4,500 0 0 0 0
Settled 0 0 0 2.41 0 0 0 0
Closing 0 0| 5000.92 | 5000.7 0 0 0 o]
Balance 4
Sundry Creditors
Additions 0 0 13.43| 66.58 0.2 0 0 0
Settled 0 0 28.73 50.71 0
Closing 0 0 22.17 37.47 0.2
Balance
Sundry Debtors
Accepted 0 0 0.85 0.75 16.96 i 15.32 233.38 | 393.66
Settled 0 0 0.02 1.50 17.18 15.32 245.34 | 394.25
Closing 0 0 2.04 1.21 -0.22 (o} 0.04 12.00
balance
Deposit
Accepted 0 0 0 0 0 D 0.2 .
Closing 0 0 5.66 5.66 0 0 1.93 1.93
balance
Other Payments to KMP & Related Parties
Salaries 4.01 | 4.05 0] 0 0 0 0 0
Application 0 0 0 0.05 0 0 0.05 0
Fees for ROU
Income
Income
ROU / Rent 0 0 0.95 0.74 0.22 0.22 2.39 3.13
and Service
Charges
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Upfront
Lease

charges
Income

0

9.97

8.97

97.51

86.58

Expenses

NAA and
Lease rent
charges

0 12.65

12.85

Interest
payable

0 55.24

50.04

Infrastructur
e Expenses

0 0.58

53.74

Water
Charges

0 0.71

0.62

Upfront

Lease
charge

0 54.85

54.85

For Mukesh M. Shah & Co.,
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 106625W

—

Suvrat Shah
Partner

g,o»J

Membership No. 102651
Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 28-29-72011.

Dahej SEZ Limited

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors

sh¥i Aouxray Shavme

Name: @"‘"‘//—

Designation: Director
DIN:oges5a0i|8

Dahej SEZ Limited

i
C.F.O.

Dahej SEZ Limited

Place: Gandhinagar
Date:z ®-=9-201%

shyi B.c ldarli

Name
Design
DIN: o

ion: Director
333912

Dahej SEZ Limited

l

C.KO.
Dahgj SEZ Limited
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